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“Your Bank crossed an important milestone
of ¥15,000 Crores of business”
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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE: 415t ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given to all the members of the Bank that the 41st Annual General Body Meeting of members of
the Bank will be held on Thursday, 25t July, 2024 at 4.00 p.m. at Community Hall, Mehsana GIDC Association,
Near Water Tank, Modhera Road, Mehsana - 384002 to transact the following businesses:

AGENDA

1. Toread and approve the Minutes of Special General Meeting held on 24.11.2023.

2. Toconsider and adopt the Annual Report includes Report of the Board of Directors, Audited Balance Sheet,
Profit and Loss Account, Statutory Auditor’s report for the Financial Year 2023-24 and Business Plan
for the Financial Year 2024-25.

3. To approve appropriation of profit and declare dividend as recommended by the Board of Directors.

4. Tore-appoint statutory Auditor M/s. Parikh Shah Chotalia & Associates to carry out the Statutory Audit of
the Bank for the Financial year 2024-25 and to approve remuneration as recommended by the Board of
Directors.

5. To ratify the recommendation of Board of Directors for write off and waiver in NPA accounts as per the
powers given to General Body.

6. To approve amendments to the Bank's Bye-Laws as recommended by the Board of Directors, as given
in Annexure-A,

7. To take note of employees who are relatives of Members of Board or of the Chief executive Officer as given
in Annexure-B.

8. To take note of the election of the Board of Directors scheduled for the Period 2024-29 as approved by the
Co-operative Election Authority as given in the Annexure -C.

9. To grant Leave of absence to the members of the bank who have not attended this 41st Annual General
Meeting.

10. Any other matters with approval of Chairman.

By Order of the Board of Directors.

Sd/-
Mehsana M. S. Patel
Date: 03-07-2024 Chief Executive Officer

Note :

e Please bring your membership card to attend the meeting. Only Members will be permitted to attend
the meeting.

e [fthe meeting is adjourned for want of quorum, it will be held on the same day at the same place after
half and an hour, which will be considered legal, and business of the meeting will be conducted as per
the agenda.

e Members desirous to obtain additional information regarding the Balance-Sheet and Profit & Loss
Accounts are requested to send their written request to the Bank four working days in advance from the
date of the Annual General Meeting. Copies of the Annual Report are available at the bank’s branches
and Website of the bank.(www.mucbbank.com)

e As per the Bank’s Bye-laws, Members of the Bank are required to avail at least one service of our bank
to continue to be eligible for membership. Members are therefore requested to comply with the rules/
Bye laws pertaining to membership with our bank to facilitate payment of dividends.

e Members are required to comply with KYC guideline of Reserve Bank of India, dividend will be paid only
to those members who have complied with KYC guideline.

e Members who have not done nomination are again requested to invariably make nominations.
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REPORT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Dear Members,

Your directors have great pleasure in presenting the 415t Annual Report on the business and operations of your
Bank together with the Audited Accounts for the Financial Year ended 315t March, 2024.

01.THE GLOBAL ECONOMY AND INDIA

The global economy has demonstrated remarkable resilience, as evidenced by various high-frequency indicators.
During the financial year 2023-24, India's economy experienced a robust recovery. This resurgence was fueled by
pent-up demand and the gradual reopening of economies. However, we must remain vigilant, as geopolitical
conflicts, trade disruptions, and mounting public debt pose ongoing challenges.

The pandemic-induced surge in debt-to-GDP ratios remains a concern. These elevated levels are projected to rise
further due to increasing interest burdens and borrowing costs. Such developments could trigger abrupt risks.
Moreover, advanced economies (AEs) grappling with their own debt challenges may inadvertently impact emerging
market economies (EMEs). Spillover effects, such as capital flow fluctuations and financial market volatility, could
disproportionately affect EMEs with rising public debt levels.

To address these challenges, credible fiscal consolidation plans are essential, especially for major advanced
economies. These plans should prioritize growth-enhancing investments. Notably, India stands apart due to its
prudent fiscal consolidation efforts and robust GDP growth.

Indian Economy:

Despite global uncertainties, India’s growth momentum remained resilient. Our GDP outperformed that of many
developed nations, driven by factors such as the base effect, gradual economic reopening, consumer demand, and
supportive monetary and fiscal policies.

Domestic economic activity continues to expand at an accelerated pace, bolstered by fixed investments and a
favorable global environment. The second advance estimates (SAE) indicate real GDP growth of 7.6% for 2023-
24 the third consecutive year of 7% or higher growth. Looking ahead, we project real GDP growth of 7.0% for
2024-25, with Q1 at 7.1%, Q2 at 6.9%, Q3 at 7.0%, and Q4 also at 7.0%. The risks remain balanced.

Key Macro-Economic Indicators:

During FY 2023-24, we witnessed a broad-based economic recovery. The Government of India adopted a dual
strategy: mitigating the impact on vulnerable sectors while significantly increasing capital expenditure on
infrastructure. This approach aims to stimulate medium-term demand and facilitate long-term economic
expansion.

The Reserve Bank of India (RBI) proactively safeguarded market stability and ensured ample liquidity. The RBI
Retail Direct Scheme, launched in November 2021, empowers individual investors to maintain gilt accounts with
the RBI and invest in government securities.

Policy rates and stances remained unchanged throughout the year, emphasizing support for growth. Equities
experienced a widespread rally, with both the Sensex and Nifty closing at 73,651 and 22,326, respectively, as of
31st March 2024. The Rupee’s resilience owes much to our robust forex reserves, which reached an all-time high
of $645 billion during the year.
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02. MAJOR DEVELOPMENTS IN THE BANKING AND FINANCIAL SECTOR IN INDIA

During the fiscal year 2023-24, the Government of India and the Reserve Bank of India (RBI) implemented several
significant measures to enhance the banking and financial sector in the country. Below are the key initiatives:

G20 Presidency:

>

>

India assumed the Presidency of the G20, a prestigious international forum for economic cooperation, from
December 1,2022, to November 30, 2023.

As part of its leadership role, India aims to shape and strengthen global governance on critical international
issues.

Notably, India has been at the forefront of safeguarding users by mandating two-factor authentication for
digital payment transactions. Although initially met with resistance, this innovative regulation has proven
effective in protecting customers.

Digital Initiatives:

>

The RBI introduced several digital initiatives to promote digitization within the financial system:

= Interoperability for Digital Payment Firms: Mandatory interoperability ensures seamless transactions
across different digital payment platforms.

= 24x7 RTGS and NEFT Systems: Real-time gross settlement (RTGS) and National Electronic Funds Transfer
(NEFT) systems now operate round the clock.

» Increased Transaction Limits: Daily transaction limits for services like IMPS (Immediate Payment Service)
have been raised.

= Indo-Nepal Remittance Facility Scheme: The per-transaction limit for funds transfer under this scheme
has been enhanced.

= NPCI Tokenisation System (NTS): Launched for enhanced customer safety.

= Plug-and-Play RuPay Credit Card Stack: Simplifies credit card issuance.

= RBI Retail Direct Scheme: Allows retail investors to invest in government securities directly.

= Cash Deposit Machines (CDMs): These machines improve customer convenience while reducing the
workload on bank branches.

= UPI for Cash Deposits: UPI (Unified Payments Interface) can now be used for Cash Deposits, making it more
accessible and convenient for users.

Central Bank Digital Currency (CBDC):

>

A

v

The RBI announced the implementation of its own CBDC using blockchain technology.

CBDC pilots are underway in both retail and wholesale segments, exploring various use cases.

The RBI plans to broaden access by allowing non-bank payment system operators to offer CBDC wallets.
This move aims to provide users with more choices while testing the CBDC platform’s resilience in handling
multi-channel transactions.

Financial Inclusion:

>

The government plans to bring all post offices (approximately 1.5 lakh) into the core banking system.
This step will enable financial inclusion and provide access to accounts through net banking, mobile banking,
and ATMs.
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Integrated Ombudsman Scheme:

» The RBI consolidated the existing three Ombudsman Schemes to create the Reserve Bank
Integrated Ombudsman Scheme, 2021.

» This comprehensive scheme covers various entities, including commercial banks, regional banks,
scheduled and non-scheduled primary urban co-operative banks (with a deposit size of T 50
crore and above), and deposit-taking/non-banking financial companies (NBFCs) that interact with
customers.

» Select NBFCs have also been directed to appoint an Internal Ombudsman.

» The scheme adopts a “One Nation, One Ombudsman” approach by ensuring that the RBI
Ombudsman mechanism is jurisdiction-neutral.

UDGAM - Centralized Web Portal for Unclaimed Deposits:

L

» The RBI launched the (UDGAM) web portal, which serves as a centralized platform for
unclaimed deposits.

» Members of the public can use this portal to conveniently search for their unclaimed deposits
across multiple Banks.

» The portal facilitates users in identifying their dormant accounts and allows them to either claim
the deposit amount or reactivate their accounts at their respective banks.

» Collaboratively developed by the Reserve Bank Information Technology Pvt Ltd (ReBIT), Indian

Financial Technology & Allied Services (IFTAS), and participating banks, UDGAM aims to

streamline the process and enhance accessibility for users.

Overall, these developments signify India's commitment to modernizing its financial infrastructure
and ensuring the security and convenience of users in the digital age.

03. MAJOR DEVELOPMENTS IN THE URBAN CO-OPERATIVE SECTOR

The Government of India and the Reserve Bank of India undertook several measures during the year 2023-24
towards betterment of the banking and financial sector in India. Key measures are listed below:

Streamlining of Internal Compliance monitoring function - leveraging use of technology

RBI had recently carried out an assessment in select Supervised Entities (SEs) of the prevailing system in place for
internal monitoring of compliance with regulatory instructions and the extent of usage of technological solutions
to support this function. It is seen that SEs have adopted varying levels of automation to support this function,
ranging from use of macro-enabled spreadsheets to workflow-based software solutions. The review brought out
that automation of the compliance monitoring process in SEs remains a work in progress with various aspects of
this function being carried out with significant manual intervention. There is, thus, a need to implement
comprehensive, integrated, enterprise-wide and workflow-based solutions/ tools to enhance the effectiveness of
this function.
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The RE, based on the size and complexity of its operations, may decide on the tools/ mechanism it would prefer to
deploy for monitoring of compliance and development of the unified dashboard.

Accordingly, Regulated Entities are advised to carry out a comprehensive review of the existing internal compliance
tracking and monitoring processes and institute necessary changes to existing systems or implement new systems

latest by June 30, 2024.
Review of Instructions on Bulk Deposits for Urban Co-operative Banks (UCBs)

RBI via notification DoR.SPE.REC.63/13.03.00/2023-2024 dated January 01,2024, has enhance the bulk deposit
limit as per under,

i. Single Rupee term deposits of Rupees one crore and above for Scheduled UCBs categorised as Tier 3 and 4
UCBs under the revised regulatory framework.

ii. Single Rupee term deposits of Rupees fifteen lakh and above for all other UCBs (i.e.,, other than Scheduled
UCBs in Tier 3 and 4).

Non-Callable Deposits - Master Direction on Interest Rate on Deposits

RBI via notification DOR.SPE. REC. No 51/13.03.000/2023-24 dated October 26,2023 has enhance the limit from
Rupees fifteen lakh to Rupees one crore i.e., all domestic term deposits accepted from individuals for amount of
Rupees one crore and below shall have premature-withdrawal-facility.

Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 - Section 42(1A) - Requirement for maintaining additional CRR

RBI on considering the liquidity conditions issue Notification DOR.RET.REC.29/12.01.001/2023-24 dated August
10,2023 requiring all Scheduled Commercial Banks / Regional Rural Banks / all Scheduled Primary (Urban) Co-
operative Banks / all Scheduled State Co-operative Banks to maintain with the Reserve Bank of India, effective
from the fortnight beginning August 12, 2023, an incremental CRR (I-CRR) of 10 per cent on the increase in NDTL
between May 19, 2023 and July 28, 2023. The I-CRR will be reviewed on September 8, 2023 or earlier.

Priority Sector Lending (PSL) targets / sub-targets and contribution against shortfall in achievement of
PSL targets - Primary (Urban) Co-operative Banks (UCBs) - Extension of time

RBI had during FY 2019-20 increased the priority sector lending target for UCBs in a phased manner so as to
ultimately reach 75% by March 2024. The timeline for achieving the said target is now extended by further 2 years.
As per the revised timeframe, the overall priority sectors target for UCBs is stipulated at 60%, 65% and 75% while
the weaker section sub-target has been stipulated at 11.50%, 11.75% and 12.00% for March 2024,March 2025
and March 2026 respectively.

The mandatory contribution to RIDF or any other eligible funds, in event of shortfall in PSL target/sub-target for
the year 2020-21 and 2021-22, has also been done away with.

Rationalization of Branch Authorization Policy for Urban Co-operative Banks (UCBs)

In order to rationalize the process of branch opening and to enable the UCBs to tap growth opportunities in the
sector, it has been decided to grant general permission for branch expansion in the approved area of operation to
financially strong UCBs. UCBs meeting the FSWM i.e. Financially Sound and Well Managed criteria can open up to
10% of the number of branches at the end of the pervious financial year, subject to maximum 5 branches. Branch
expansion through the approval route will also continue.
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04. FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE DURING FY 2023-24

» Total Business of your Bank increased from ¥ 13657.77
Crore as on BISt March 2023 to ¥ 15304.64 Crore as on 315t
March 2024 i.e. a rise of ¥ 1646.87 Crore in absolute terms
and a rise of 12.06% in percentage terms. Your Bank thus
crossed a milestone of ¥ 15,000 Crore of business this year,
stood at second largest position in the Urban Co-operative
Banking sector in Gujarat.

Out of 58 branches, 43 branches have crossed business mix of
100 Crore, of which 28 branches have crossed business mix of
Rs.200 Crores. Eight branches have business mix in range of
50 to 100 Crores.

*Deposits of your Bank increased from % 8078.66 crore as on

31 March 2023 to % 9186.70 crore as on 31 March 2024
i.e. a rise of X 1108.04 crore in absolute terms — a rise of
13.72% in percentage terms.

Out of 58 branches, 31 branches have deposit above 100
Crore and 14 branches have deposit in range of 50 to 100
Crore.

CASA Deposits which constitute the low-cost deposits of the
Bank grew by 12.07% thus increasing by 303.86crore
during the year i.e. from ¥ 2518.56 crore as on 315" March
2023 to X 2822.42 crore as on 31°' March 2024.

Out of 58 branches, 22 branches have CASA deposit ratio
above 35 % of their deposit, of which 5 branches have CASA
ratio above 50%. During the year, 31732 new Saving and
current account has been opened.

+ ADVANCES of your Bank increased from % 5579.10 crore
as on 31°" March 2023 to 6117.94 crore as on 31°
March,2024, a rise of ¥ 538.84 crore in absolute terms
thereby registering a growth of 9.66% in percentage terms.

Qut of 58 branches, 18 branches have advance above 100
Crore and 18 branches have advance in range of 50 to 100
Crore.

Within overall advances, Bank focused more on gathering retail
segment. With view to increase the retail advances, during the
FY 2023-24 Bank had introduced new lending products named
as “Urban Saral Loan Yojana”, “Urban Sahyog Loan Yojana” and
“Urban Mahila Sashaktikaran Loan Yojana” to provide financial
assistance to small and needy people.
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« Net Profit of your Bank increased from at X 89.62 crore
ason 31St March 2023 to X 122.95 crore as on 31St March
2024 i.e. a rise of ¥ 33.33 Crore in absolute terms and NET PROFIT
37.19% in percentage terms.

122.95
Your Bank also made sustained efforts to improve the 110.25

various financial ratios, thus strengthening the overall SGWM
financial health of the bank. TOC.)M/‘L )

The Net Interest Margin (NIM) of your Bank stood at 3.80%

as on 315tMarch 2024, crossing the ideal benchmark of L5an  SOSST  S1-e Zoiwy  DY-gh
3%, and thereby contributing to healthy Net interest

Income (NII) and consequently the improved profitability
of the Bank.

* The net worth of your Bank have increased from X 774.32 Crore as on 31°t March 2023 to % 835.83 crore as
on 31stMarch 2024 i.e. arise ofX 61.51 crore in absolute terms and a rise of 7.94%. This was majorly by plough-
back of profits. Increase in paid-up capital was just X 13.72 crore during FY 2023-24.

¢ The capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) stood at 15.31% as on 31°% March 2024. The CRAR stands
well above the minimum mandatory requirement for Financially Sound and well Managed (FSWM) UCBs as per
the revised regulatory framework for UCBs.

e Investment (Including FDR with other Banks) of the bank’s increased from % 3301.36 Crore as on 31" March
2023to ¥4018.50 Crore as on 31°' March 2024. The Investment under SLR category stood at X 2679.61 Crore,
Non-SLR category at ¥ 229.43 Crore, deposit with other banks at % 769.46 Crore and Standing deposit facility
at ¥340.00 Crore. The bank is taking adequate care to ensure that the investments of the bank are safe and
secured. Bank's does not have any non-performing investment as on 31st March,2024.

Other Products/Services
Other products offered in the retail segment include insurance and demat.

Insurance: The Bank has made tie-up arrangements with various Insurance Partners (Life/ Health/ General). Bank
secure given Credit/ Loan through various Insurance. During the FY 2023-24, the bank has earned revenue of 1.32
Crore from Insurance.

Atal Pension Yojana (APY): The Bank provides APY services to their bank account holder. During FY 2023-24, the
bank has opened 331 New APY Accounts. The APY Account will give regular pension as pre-decided by Customer
during the retirement period along with lumpsum to Nominee/ Legal Heir.

Demat: The Bank provides Depository (Demat) services through NSDL under SEBL. During FY 2023-24, the bank
has opened 851 New Demat Accounts along with various Demat Account related services given to clients. Bank
has received and processed around 7.25 Lacs application under ASBA for various Public Issue's
(IPO/FPO/SME/Right Issue/Call Money/NCDs etc.) during the year and More than X 4000 Crore were blocked
under ASBA during the year. The Bank has earned revenue of ¥ 21.63 Lacs from ASBA and X 38.14 Lacs from
Demat.

Locker Facility: The Bank provides locker facility at 34 branches. As part of customer service, locker rent charged
by our bank is reasonably low with well- furnished locker hall and Air conditioned.

47" ANNUAL REPORT (2023-2024) (14)



The Mehsana Urban
Co-Op. Bank Limited
(Multi State Scheduled Bank)

Currency Chest : The Bank obtained permission from RBI for open currency chest during the year 2016. We are
first in co-operative bank in the Gujarat got licence to open the currency chest from RBI. Bank’s currency chest is
actively functioning, and it gives facility to our Branches and banks for cash management facility to aother co-
operative banks and private/small finance banks.

Stamp Franking Service : 08 branches of our bank providing stamp franking service to the public.

¢ PRIORITY SECTOR ADVANCES:

RBI has prescribed priority sector targets of 60% of Adjusted Net Bank Credit (ANBC) and sub-targets of 7.50%
and 11.50% for Micro Enterprise and Weaker Sector respectively for FY 2023-24. The achievement during the year
vis-a-vis targets is as given in table below:

Target Achievement
Priority Sector 60% 72.74%
Micro Enterprise 7.50% 25.82%
Weaker Sector 11.50% 11.39%

Priority sector targets and sub-targets, as above, have been achieved both by increasing the priority sector
advances as well as by acquiring Priority Sector Lending Certificates (PSLCs).

05. Human Resource Development (HRD) at The Mehsana Urban Co-Op Bank: Fostering Excellence

The HRD Department at Mehsana Urban Co-Op Bank plays a pivotal role in shaping the bank's success trajectory.
As a catalyst for organizational growth, it meticulously aligns its human resources function with strategic business
goals. The department’s unwavering commitment to cultivating a supportive, people-oriented culture underscores
its belief that “quality human resources” serves as a potent competitive advantage.

Key Pillars of HRD Excellence:

[1] Strategic Alignment: The HRD Department deftly weaves together the threads of talent management, skill
development, and employee engagement. By harmonizing these elements, it ensures that every staff member
contributes optimally to the bank’s overarching mission.

[2] Revolutionizing HR Systems: Beyond mere administrative tasks, the HRD Department is on a transformative
journey. It seeks to revolutionize existing HR systems, infusing them with innovation, agility, and adaptability.
This metamorphosis enables the bank to respond swiftly to dynamic market demands.

[3] Engagement Ecosystem: Recognizing that engaged employees are the bedrock of organizational success, the
HRD Department fosters an ecosystem where team members feel valued, heard, and motivated. It champions
initiatives that promote collaboration, open communication, and a sense of purpose.

[4] Continuous Learning Paradigm:The Mehsana Urban Co-Op Bank proudly wears the mantle of a learning
organization. It views continuous learning as the lifeblood of professional growth. The L&D initiative, nestled
within the HRD framework, serves as the conduit for acquiring critical skills and nurturing intellectual
curiosity.

The Learning and Development (L&D) Initiative : (Nurturing Talent)
[1] Need-Based Training Programs: The L&D initiative orchestrates a symphony of need-based training
programs. These sessions are meticulously designed to address specific skill gaps, enhance knowledge, and

elevate performance. Whether it's honing customer service skills, mastering digital banking tools, or
understanding regulatory compliance, the L&D team leaves no stone unturned.
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[2] StaffLearning Centre: At the heart of this initiative lies the Staff Learning Centre—a sanctuary for intellectual
exploration. Here, employees embark on learning journeys that transcend the mundane. The centre’s virtual
and in-person workshops, seminars, and webinars provide fertile ground for personal and professional
growth.

[3] Feedback-Driven Refinement:The L&D team doesn’t rest on laurels. Instead, it actively seeks feedback from
participants. Onsite evaluations serve as compass needles, guiding course corrections. This iterative process
ensures that training programs remain relevant, impactful, and aligned with the bank’s evolving needs.

[4] Virtual Learning in the Spotlight:In the past year, the L&D initiative seamlessly transitioned to virtual
platforms. A remarkable 26 training programs were conducted virtually, reaching employees across various
cadres. From leadership development to technical proficiency, these sessions transcended geographical
boundaries.

In summary, the HRD Department and the L&D initiative form the bedrock of The Mehsana Urban Co-Op Bank's
story. Their unwavering commitment to excellence, coupled with a passion for continuous learning, propels the
bank toward new horizons.

During the year, Code of conduct for the Board of Directors and Senior Management has been framed by the bank
for the good governance.

06. DIGITAL BANKING

Bank offers an array of digital products like WhatsApp Banking, Internet Banking, UPI, SMS Banking etc. The digital
of Bank stand at constitute more than 80% of the overall transactions. UPI transactions have been a major
contributor with almost 70% of transactions being routed through this channel.

Bank tries to ensure that every new customer onboard is registered for at least 1 digital product. In the financial
year 2023-24, more than 95% of the newly onboarded customers have registered for at least 1 digital product.

Bank introduced latest version of “FINACLE” software as ‘Core Banking Solution’ developed by well-known
company INFOSYS’ which is largely used by the majority banks in India and Globally.

07.SHIFTING OF THE BRANCHES

During FY 2023-24, the Reserve Bank of India approved the Bank's request to shifting of branches located in
the state of Maharashtra to Gujarat. Accordingly, in the FY 2023-24, Bank shifted the two branches i.e. Dahisar
(East), Maharashtra branch has been shifted to Gota-Ahmedabad and Borivali (East), Maharashtra has been
shifted to Udhana-Surat. Bank also got the permission from the Reserve Bank of India to shift the Dombivali
-Maharashtra based branch to Vastral, Ahmedabad which will be open shortly.

08. BUSINESS PLAN FOR YEAR 2024-25

Bank reviews achievement against target allotted to all branches for the year 2023-24. During the year 2023-24,
The bank has done satisfactory work in achieving various targets. Its credit goes to all staff members, Board of
Directors, Customers and Well-wishers. At beginning of the year, meeting with Branch Head were held at Corporate
office to set business targets and business strategy for the FY 2024-25. During the above-said meeting, detailed
discussions with Branch Heads were held which includes their thrust area, strategy for achieving the targets, their
constraints, if any, and targets for Branches were fixed mutually. Accordingly, the Business Plan for major segments
for the EY. 2024-25 is presented to this house with a request to approve the same.
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(%In Crores)

Segment Outstanding | Growth % Targeted | Projected Growth | Projected Ofs
31-03-2024 for 2024-25 in 2024-25 31-03-2025
CASA 2822.42 15.33% 432.58 3255.00
Term Deposit 6364.28 14.40% 916.72 7281.00
Total Deposit 9186.70 14.69% 1349.30 10536.00
CASA Deposit (%) 30.72% 30.89%
Total Advances 6117.94 12.70% 777.06 6895.00
Total Business 15304.64 13.89% 2126.36 17431.00
Housing Loan 539.20 15.91% 85.80 625.00
Vehicle Loan 378.87 24.58% 93.13 472.00
Loan upto 1 Crores [Incl HL & VL] 1942.03 25.44% 493.97 2436.00
CD Ratio (%) 66.56% 65.44%
Net Profit 122.95 5.50% 6.76 129.71
For the year 2024-25, the bank has proposed a capital expenditure amounting of X 13.25 Crore.
09. APPROPRIATIONS
We propose the following appropriations from the Net profit for FY 2023-24.
No Particular Amount (InX)
1 Reserve fund (25%) 30,73,69,675.00
2 Education fund (1%) 1,22,94,785.00
3 Co.-op. Rehabilitation, Reconstruction and Development Fund 1,00,00,000.00
4 Unforeseen losses fund (10%) 12,29,47,870.00
5 Dividend (15%) 55,00,00,000.00
6 Investment fluctuation fund 22,00,00,000.00
7 Cyber Security fund 10,00,000.00
Total 1,22,36,12,330.00
Remaining profit of Rs.58,66,361.46
1 Building fund (35%) 20,53,225.00
2 Shareholder benefit fund (10%) 5,86,635.00
3 Dividend Equalization fund (2%) 1,17,327.00
4 Co-Op. movement fund (1%) 58,665.00
5 Staff Welfare fund (5%) 2,93,318.00
6 Bad debts Reserve (15%) 8,79,955.00
7 Contingency fund (5%) 2,93,318.00
8 Balance transfer to Reserve fund 15,83,918.46
Total 1,22,94,78,691.46

Dividend on Equity Shares:

Your Board of Directors recommends a Dividend of 15% for the year ended 31st March, 2024 on Equity Shares.
10. SOCIAL WELFARE (DONATION)

Your Bank believes that business success is incomplete without collective social success. [ssues such as systemic
inequality and economic disparity continue to plague society. Your Bank has always endeavored to do its hit
towards society through its Social Welfare (Donation) efforts. Few of the Social Welfare activities undertaken
during FY 2023-24 are as below:
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No. Name of Organisation Amount ()

1 |Medical Foundation and Research Centre Trust, Mehsana 7,50,000.00
2 |Swaminarayan Vidyapith, Mehsana 3,00,000.00
3 [Shri Sardar Patel Sevadal, Mehsana 51,000.00
4 |Apang Seva Trust, Nugar 31,000.00
5 |Jalaram Dham Foundation Charitable Trust, Mehsana 31,000.00
6 |Shri Kadi Panjarapol Sanstha, Kadi 25,000.00

Total 11,88,000.00

11. OTHER DEVELOPMENTS

Your Bank is planning to introduce Mobile Banking for seamless use of banking services through mobile by
our customers.

12. APPOINMENT OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER (CEOQ)

During the year, Mr. Vinodkumar M Patel has tendered his resignation from the position of CEO and Mr. Mahesh S.
Patel was appointed as new Chief Executive Officer of the bank by the Board of Directors and proposal for approval
has been forwarded to the Reserve Bank of India.

13. COMPOSITION OF YOUR BANK’S BOARD AND BOARD OF MANAGEMENT

The composition of the Board of your Bank is governed by the Multi-State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002 and the
byelaws of the Bank. Presently, there are 19 Directors includes Two Women Directors, One SC/ ST Director, Two
Professional Directors and an Additional Director from the RBI.

The list of the total 19 Board members is as below:
1. Shri K. K. Patel, Chairman

2. Shri G. K. Patel, Vice Chairman

3. Shri Chandubhai 1. Patel, Director

4. Shri Khodabhai N. Patel, Director

5. Shri Kanjibhai S. Patel, Director

6. Shri Dr. Anilkumar D. Patel, Director

7. Shri Narottambhai S. Patel, Director

8. Shri Jitendrabhai P. Patel, Director

9. Shri Bhailalbhai M. Patel, Director

10. Shri Ghanshyambhai K. Patel, Director

11. Shri Amrutbhai G. Patel, Director

12. Shri Vinodbhai B Patel, Director

13. Shri Upendrabhai K. Patel, Director

14. Shri Laxmanbhai S. Vankar, Director

15. Smt. Kokilaben N. Patel, Director

16. Smt. Dipikaben R. Patel, Director

17. Shri Somabhai B. Patel, Professional Director

18. Shri Alkeshbhai B. Patel (CA), Professional Director
19. Shri Ashok Kumar, Additional Director (G.M., RBI)
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Board of Management (BoM):

The Bank also has in place a Board of Management (BoM) comprising of persons with specialized knowledge and
practical expertise in banking to facilitate professional management and focused attention to the banking activities.
The BoM constitutes two existing Board members and five external reputed persons from the banking and finance
fraternity.

During the year, the bank has reconstituted the BoM, the List of BoM members is as below:

Internal Member with education qualification (from Board of Directors)

1. ShriK. K. Patel, M.Sc. (Applied Geology)
2. Shri G. K. Patel, B.Sc. Tech

External Member (Brief Introduction)

3. Shri Bishwarup Das, M.Sc. Geo, CAIIB, Diploma in finance Retired from Bank of Baroda as General Manager
Chief Co-ordination (GMCC) with 34 years’ experience in various areas of Banking. He was also General
Manger (Credit) in Dena Bank. He was also an ex-director of Dena Gujarat Gramin Bank (DGGB)

4. Shri Mukesh D Trivedi, B.Sc. Agriculture, Rich Banking and administration experience for more than 36
years in different areas of Banking and operations (Including I.T.) with Bank of Baroda and retired as
General Manager & Head Digital Banking.

5. Shri Prahalad B. Patel, B.Com., LLB, CAIIB 33 years Banking Experience in Bank of Baroda, including 23
years’ experience in Credit (Risk Management) Department Officer Cadre. Also performed duties of Credit
Auditor.

6. Shri Chandrakant B. Patel, B.Sc. Agriculture, 37 years of experience in Banking with bank of Baroda, He
was on the Board of BOB sponsored Kshetriya Gramin Bank in UP (India). Worked with Kalupur
Commercial Co-op Bank as Senior Executive for one & half years. Worked with Naroda Nagrik Co-op. Bank
as General Manager cum CEO for 6 years and 3 months.

7. Smt. Sushma S. Borate, M. Com, 19 years of Experience in the field of investment portfolio which include
13 years of Experience as Director in Benchmark Advisory Services Pvt. Ltd. Providing advisory /
consultancy in fixed income portfolio management, 03 years of Experience as Investment manager at
Secure Finmart pvt. Ltd. & 03 years of Experience as relationship manager in Debt Market at Origin
Financial Services Ltd.

Loan to Directors

None of the Director has borrowed any money from your Bank except against their fixed deposits as permitted by
RBL

14.SHARE CAPITAL AND MEMBERSHIP

The Regular members of the Bank stood at 116646 and nominal members of the Bank stood at 9282 as on 31st
March, 2024. The percentage of Nominal members to Regular members works out to 7.96%, which is less than the
limit of 20%, prescribed under Guidelines of RBI. The bank’s Authorised share capital is Y600 Crore. As against
this, bank’s paid-up capital is X388.78 Crore at end of the year 2023-24.

15. APPOINTMENT OF STATUTORY AUDITORS

In line with the RBI Circular No. RBI/2021-22/25 Ref No. DoS.CO.ARG/SEC.01/08.91.001/2021- 22 dated 27t
April, 2021 on broad requirements for appointment of Statutory Auditors for UCBs.

Your Board of Directors recommends the re-appointment of M/s Parikh Shah Chotalia & Associates 310, Sur Sarthi
Complex, B/h Rudra Tower, Ambawadi Circle, Ahmedabad-380006 as the Statutory Auditors of the Bank for the FY
2024-25.
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16. DISCLOSURES

As per the disclosure norms stipulated by RBI, we hereby declare that insurance premium to Deposit Insurance
and Credit Guarantee Corporation (DICGC) has been paid up to 31st March 2024 and There are no arrears payable
to DICGC,

17. OBITUARY

We deeply mourn the passing away of some of our Director, former employee and employee of your Bank during
the year under report.

We also deeply mourn the sad demise of Shri Kiritbhai B. Patel, Director of the Bank, who passed away on 01st]uly,
2023.

We also deeply mourn the sad demise of Shri Pratikkumar R. Patel, Assistant Manager in our Modasa Branch,
who passed away on 16" July, 2023

The Board of Directors offers its deepest condolences to the family of the bereaved.
18. GRATITUDE

Your Board wishes to place on record the appreciation of the support which the Board of Directors and the Bank
has received from all its shareholders and other stakeholders, and thanks them profusely for the confidence and
trust that they have reposed in the Board and your Bank. Your Board would also like to place on record the deep
sense of gratitude to the authorities of the Reserve Bank of India, the Office of the Central Registrar of Co-operative
Societies - New Delhi, the Office of the Commissioner for Co-operation and Registrar of Co-operative Societies,
Gujarat State and Maharashtra, Bankers, Legal advisors and Auditors for their valuable guidance, support and co-
operation. The Board is also grateful to the Registrars of Co-operative Societies of the States of Gujarat and
Maharashtra.

The Board of Directors places on record its appreciation of all sections of employees for their loyalty, dedication,

and wholehearted involvement in achieving the goals and missions of your Bank, including providing excellent
services to all customers.

Your Board wishes to assure all shareholders that it will continue to strive towards attaining new heights in coming
years through continued commitment and sustained efforts.

For and on behalf of the Board,

——

er—

(K. K. Patel)
Chairman
Mehsana : June 10, 2024 The Mehsana Urban Co-Op. Bank Ltd.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To,

The Members,

The Mehsana Urban Co. Operative Bank Ltd.
Mehsana

Report on Audit of the Financial statements.

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of THE MEHSANA URBAN CO. OP. BANK LTD., MEHSANA (‘the
bank’) which comprise the Balance Sheet as of 31st March, 2024, the Profit and Loss Account and the

Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to financial statements including a summary
of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statement give the information required by the Banking Regulation Act, 1949, the
Multi State Co-Operative Societies Act, 2002 and the rules made there under and the guidelines issued by
the Reserve Bank of India (RBI) and the Central Registrar of Co-Operative societies, in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principle generally accepted in
India of the state of affairs of the Bank as at March 31, 2024 and true & fair balance of profit and the cash
Flows for the financial year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) issued by ICAIL Our
responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Bank in accordance
with Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements, and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the
audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Information other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon
The Bank’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises

the information included in the Report of Board of Directors including other explanatory information but
does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to
be materially misstated.
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When we read the Report of Board of Directors including other explanatory information, if we conclude
that there is material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have
nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and the Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

The Bank’s Board of Directors is responsible with respect to the preparation of these financial statements
that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Bank
in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting
Standards issued by ICAI, provisions of Section 29 of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and the rules made
thereunder, provisions of Multi State Co-Operative Societies Act, 2002 and the rules made there under as
amended from time to time and circulars and guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India (‘RBI’) from
time to time. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Bank and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgement and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance
of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Bank’s ability to
continue as going concern, disclosing, as applicable, Matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Banks or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing Banks’s Financial Reporting progress.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that

includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional

scepticism throughout the audit. We are also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.
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e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances.

¢ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the bank’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report
to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify
our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report. However future events or conditions may cause the bank to cease to continue as going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosure, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in
a manner that achieves fair Presentation.

We communicate which those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. The Balance Sheetand the Profit and Loss Account have been drawn up in Forms A and B respectively
of the Third Schedule to the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and the Multi State Co-Operative Societies
Act, 2002 as amended from time to time;

2. Asrequired by Section 73(4) of the Multi State Co-Operative Societies Act, 2002 and section 30(3) of
the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 as amended from time to time, we report that:

a) We have obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and
belief, were necessary for the purposes of our audit and have found to be satisfactory.

b) In our opinion, proper books of accounts as required by the Multi-State Co-Operative Societies
Act, Rule 27 of the Multi-State Co-Operative Societies Rules, 2002 and Bye Laws of the Bank have
been kept by the Bank, so far as it appears from our examination of those books and proper
returns adequate for the purposes of our audit have been received from the branches and offices
of the Bank and the branches have been visited by us;

c) To the best of our knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations given
to us, there is no material impropriety and irregularities in the expenditure or in the realisation
of monies due to the Bank;
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d) To the best of our information and explanations given to us, the transactions of the Bank, which
have come to our notices have been within the power of the Bank and are generally in compliance
with RBI guidelines as applicable to Multi-State Co-Operative Banks;

e) The Balance Sheet, the Profit and Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this
report, are in agreements with the Books of Accounts maintained by the Bank;

f) The Reports on the accounts of the branches audited by us have been properly dealt with by us
in preparing this Report.

g) The Accounting standards adopted by the Bank are consistent with those laid down by
accounting principles generally accepted in India so far as applicable to Banks.

h) Certain Items of Income/ Expenditure have been accounted for on cash basis as stated in
Significant Accounting Policies Point No. 1 which is not in accordance with Accounting Standard
(AS-9) on “Revenue Recognition” issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. It is
not possible to ascertain their financial impact on the profit of the Bank.

3. As per the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the books of
accounts and other records, we report as under in the matters specified in clause (a) to (f) of Rule
27(3) of the Multi State Co-Operative Societies Rules, 2002 as amended from time to time
a) We have not come across any material or significant transactions which appear to be contrary to

the provisions of the Multi-State Co-Operative Societies Act, 2002, the rules or the bye-laws of the
Bank;

b) We have not come across any material or significant transactions which appear to be contrary to
the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India. The guidelines of National Bank for Agriculture
and Rural Developments are not applicable to the Bank since the Bank has neither accepted
deposits nor received subsidy from NABARD.

c) Based on our examination of the books of accounts and other records and as per the information
and explanations given to us, the money belonging to the Bank which appears to be bad or doubtful
of recovery are as follows:

Principal outstanding as on March 31,2024

Canegory (T In Crore)
Doubtful and Loss Advances 511.18
Non-performing Investments Nil
Other Assets Nil

d) The Bank has not given loans to the members of the Board of Directors except those permissible
as per RBI guideline from time to time.
e) We have not observed any violation & guidelines, conditions, etc issued by the Reserve Bank of

India
f) The Central Registrar of Co-Operative Societies in this regard has not specified any matters to the
Bank. For.
M/s. Parikh Shah Chotalia & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Sd/-
CA. Jatin Khakhi
Place : Mehsana Partner
Date : June 10,2024 Membership No.: 114705
UDIN : 24114705B]JZYLK5528 Firm Reg. No.: 118493W
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BALANCE SHEET

CAPITAL AND LIABILITIES (¢iSlo. dau &d)

Sch.

As at 31-03-2024 (3) | Asat31-03-2023 (%)

Capital
AR elsln

3,88,77,87,750 3,75,05,79,750

Reserve Fund and Other Reserves
UollHcl GSLOL UA Bol @Sl

9,99,98,17,796 8,75,48,51,543

Principal / Subsidiary / State Partnership Fund
Account

yual / otlel / A%l etdleldl Gl

Deposits And Other Accounts
Aluell sl o Bl

91,86,70,12,717 80,78,66,40,041

o

Borrowing
5%

Bills For Collection (Contra)
ollcu 8§12 sAsatet (WA eglical Yool

5,00,000 5,10,000

Branch Adjustments
AL WL (SalEl)

Overdue Interest Reserves (As per Contra)
YEcl GlBlRall % U2 st (A ealcal yora)

2,86,16,21,274 2,28,74,31,385

Interest Payable
Usdal WA =AY

3,51,03,467 3,65,77,510

10

Other Liabilities
o2 wellolelFlAl

2,06,99,65,989 1,54,83,90,702

i |

Profit And Loss
oA§l-of58llel il

1,22,94,78,691 1,17,20,40,069

TOTAL 1,11,95,12,87,684 98,33,70,21,000
Contingent Liabilities - 2Us@s walloleldluil
A. Letter of Credit (A2? 205 3(32) 28,37,39,343 36,02,40,409
B. Bank Guarantee (Mlo§ 33o3l) 8,30,27,25,247 6,98,80,88,771
C. Others (DEAF) (DEAF Ql@a¥) 10,08,55,291 9,22,75,086
TOTAL (A+B+C) 8,68,73,19,881 7,44,06,04,266
As per our report of even date

For,

M/s. Parikh Shah Chotalia & Associates

Chartered Accountants

Place : Mehsana
Date : June 10, 2024

{25)

Firm Reg. No.: 118493W

Sd/-

CA. Jatin Khakhi
(Partner)

Membership No.: 114705
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PROPERTY AND ASSETS (Rcisd ual AQ)) Sch. | Asat31-03-2024 () | Asat 31-03-2023 (%)
1 Cash 6 5,19,72,37,519 4,05,73,99,175
Ass
2 Balance with Other Banks 7 7,09,10,42,898 5,24,33,16,233
W ASML Ras
3 Money at Call and Short Notice 3,40,00,00,000 4,12,00,00,000
Sl Aol 251 Yecte(l Alélaell arued
4 Investments 8 29,09,04,53,934 24,25,34,46,130
Astel
Investment Out of Principal / Subsidiary State i i
5 Partnership Fund Account
Huy /7 ollel / ed(letdl Aello] Astel
6 Advances 9 61,17,93,96,711 55,79,10,49,315
CEIEN
7 Interest Receivable- HOLALULAL <Al
i. On Investment (ASLEN UR cAL%)
ii. On Loan & Advances (As per Contra) 2 b pal ; :40’01'31'641
(ﬁlel@;ﬁ i cauts) 2,86,16,21,274 2,28,74,31,385
8 Bills Receivable (As per Contra) 5,00,000 5,10,000
HoewA ol (i esfca 3oy
9  Branch Adjustments & -
AlLALAL SellEtl
10 Other Assets 10 1,67,49,11,234 1,18,22,37,289
Wl WREAMUA
11 Premises with Land 11 80,15,40,578 87,05,93,855
R Resd wxlo wd
12 Furniture and Fixtures 12 16,67,67,689 13,09,05,977
AU dal ¥sd?
13 Nor.l-ban](ing Assets Acquired in Satisfaction of : )
Claims
glellullotl AANHL 2oL 53 ollot A5l
wzsAMA
TOTAL 1,11,95,12,87,684 98,33,70,21,000
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
M. S. Patel K. K. Patel G. K. Patel C.I. Patel K. N. Patel
Chief Executive Officer Chairman Vice chairman Director Director
Place : Mehsana
Date :June 10, 2024
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PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR

EXPENDITURE - Wy As at 31-03-2024 (¥) | As at 31-03-2023 (3)
1 Interest on Deposits, Borrowing etc. - ALUEI Al 53% GUR <l 4,73,00,44,521 3,88,75,54,853
2 Salaries and Allowances, Provident Fund - Uall?, @2l sl Yl &5 55,01,02,663 49,72,06,087
3 Rent, Taxes, Insurance, Lighting etc. - allg, $2a2L, <, Qo @A2 23,27,02,338 20,78,10,482
4 Law Charges - cllotet v 55,35,024 44,61,302
5 Postage, Telegrams and Telephone Charges- cli2, 2Ule, ua 2[5t w3 1,58,62,734 1,10,30 209
6 Auditor's Fees - 2132 4l 40,96,778 34,32,661
7 Depreciation on and repairs to Property - €l wll Blesd HAHA 7,64,02,156 6,43,26,673
8 Stationery, Printing and Advertisement etc.- @29, B1usia, mduoz 2,12,13,194 2,02,18,845
9 Other Expenditure - ¥le2l WUl
+ Membership fee & Subscription Exp. - o2l €l wa asafleisietw] 2,54,433 2,72,212
» Computer Expenses - 5l1y22 W 7,29,46,952 3,05,43,918
« Dead Stock and Maintenance Expenses - 35 2215 3lal HaAMd W 77,75,062 91,83,923
« Demat Charges - SIde w3l 15,64,655 5,11,785
» General Meeting Expenses - 201 UL WA 1,67,779 72,650
« Share Holder Gift Expenses - dellie @2 w3l 12,98,08,207 -
» Clearing House Charges - sc{ladlol slGu w2l 14,10,596 15,07,943
« House Keeping Expenses - sl slUlaL vl 10,03,732 7,59,321
« Vehicle Expenses - cllgst W 37,60,325 34,96,256
« Other Bank Charges - o2l Qo W3l 2,68,50,117 2,03,64,591
* Travelling Expenses - I;I,Hlsﬂ wa 8,13,692 5,36,730
» Stamp Expenses - @1 W 10,55,050 1,53,800
« ARC Fees - ARC 4l 3,52,58,737 3,92,15,223
» BoM Members Sitting Fee - BoM 162 gl 10,40,000 10,20,000
« Other Expenses - o2l W 7,89,34,875 4,77,94,774
10 Provision — WA et
* Investment Depreciation Provision - Astel SALRL (A osel - 53,75,55,840
« Bad and Doubtful Debts Reserve - 2lsHe AR el 60,00,00,000 48 85,00,000
» Special Reserve Fund - AABlad Bad §s - 16,30,00,000
+ Deferred Tax Provision - del@d 28 W@zt - 4,12,00,000
» Standard Assets Provision - #2les§ AA2 UllAset 4,00,00,000 -
* Provision for fraud - 8ls Yl(QLaet 7,75,00,000 -
« Acquisition Loss - AUl Aos a]52llsl 4,25 66,984 4,25,69,000
11 Bad Debt Written Off - Wl @lﬂll Misaum 27.,55,587 26.,38,279
12 Provision for Income Tax - BesH2al Ulldaset 53,00,00,000 50,50,00,000
13 Net Profit After Tax - A2l 6llEell Aluuil oLl 1,22,94,78,691 89,61,75,969
TOTAL 8,52,09,04,882 7,52,81,13,326
Net Profit Carried to Balance Sheet 1,22,94,78,691 1,17,20,40,069
TOTAL 1,22,94,78,691 1,17,20,40,069

As per our report of even date

Place : Mehsana
Date : June 10,2024

27,

M/s. Parikh Shah Chotalia & Associates (Chartered Accountants)

Firm Reg. No.: 118493W

Sdj-

CA Jatin Khakhi (Partner)
Membership No.: 114705
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Place : Mehsana
Date :June 10, 2024
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INCOME - 2§ As at 31-03-2024 (%) As at 31-03-2023 (%)
1 Interest - cAl%
Interest on Advance - (2180 A3 caue 5,83,38,42,433 5,21,34,85,162
Interest on Investment - A5G AR &% 2.15,57,21,936 1,81,10,64,953
2 Commission, Exchange and Brokerage 31,81,43,548 31,05,49,669
su{lalet, a2l wA ealell
3 Subsidies and Donation - -
sl Al Elol
4 Investment Sale Profit & loss (Net) 15,34,22,628 10,91,82,339
AsQL AAWLL WA o 8l-oi5Uat
5 Other Receipt - 2 wld5s
Interest on IT Refund - Sesu2al Rés el - 37,86,742
Sale of Asset - gUHA a.zuel alsl 15,000 7,52,200
Incentive From State Govt. - (%2l d2sRHi(l 2ds - 24,000
Share Dividend — A2 (3[A$s 3,750 3,750
Bad & Doubtful Reserve - 25Me AR &S 27,55,587 26,38,279
Bad Debt W/O Recovery - 2AsHE AR Yet:utidl 1,00,00,000 1,00,00,000
8 Excess Standard Assets Provision reversed - 5,00,00,000
Rlos§ A2 W
9 Excess Interest on matured Deposit reversed - 18,20,154
Yeddldl BuAle e ysaell
10 Excess Income Tax Provision - cltllle] SesHat WAoot - 1,48,06,078
11 Excess IDR Provision reversed - cltlRle] IDR WA oet uct 4,70,00,000 -
TOTAL 8,52,09,04,882 7,52,81,13,326
Transfer from Investment Fluctuation Reserve -IFR Higll U - 27,58,64,100
TOTAL 1,22,94,78,691 1,17,20,40,069
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
M. S. Patel K. K. Patel G. K. Patel C. 1. Patel K. N. Patel
Chief Executive Officer Chairman Vice chairman Director Director
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SCHEDULE 01 - CAPITAL - 92 elSla

Particular As at31-03-2024(%) | Asat31-03-2023(%)
Authorised Share Capital - (&g A2 elsla 6,00,00,00,000 6,00,00,00,000
Subscribed & Paid-up Capital Held by - 3,88,77,87,750 3,75,05,79,750
olglz Widg A eldd 4R eldla
24,00,00,000 shares of £ 25.00 each
elsla Cy: 15,55,11,510 PY: 15,00,23,190
Fully paid-up shares of ¥ 25/- each 3,88,77,87,750 3,75,05,79,750
Amount called up - A¥e 2Udd A2 eislo.
CY:15,55,11,510 PY: 15,00,23,190
Fully paid-up shares of ¥ 25/- each Total: 3,88,77,87,750 3,75,05,79,750
Subscribed & Paid-up Capital Held by - &t U3 uial
eRRlAd AR eisla
» Individuals & Others - clEARAL Wal Bol 3,88,77,87,750 3,75,05,79,750
« Co-Operative Institutions - #8531 A& : )
« State Government — (%2l ¥25123( z -
TOTAL 3,88,77,87,750 3,75,05,79,750

SCHEDULE 02 - RESERVE FUND & OTHER RESERVES

- WellHc CSlo UA Ao eLsle

Particular Asat31-03-2024(%) | Asat31-03-2023(%)
» Statutory Reserve — WellHcl eisln 2,10,86,66,194 1,81,34,14,466
« Building Fund - [dleslat &s 34,45,58,777 34,31,21,802
« Dividend Equalization Fund - B[Qses sEacsdoel §s 2,83,98,045 2,83,15,932
« Charity Fund - 4ui€l §s 54,08,026 35,75,026
« Member Welfare Fund - YGUAE SCABL §5 3,96,23,096 3,91,40,531
* Co-op. Extension Fund - 48512 Wl? %8 1,08,56,977 1,08,15,921
- Staff Benefit Fund - 323l scauel s 65,47,233 73,41,951
« Silver Jubilee Fund - Reel? =yl §s 10,00,000 10,00,000
« Building Revaluation Fund - [@eslol RAcyatet §s 70,95,23,090 77,33,74,690
« Investment Fluctuation Fund- élaugl old dil-ele el 20,00,00,000 -
= Investment Depreciation Reserve - élSLQi YUl WellH 53,08,75,699 57,81,60,114
« Bad and Doubtful Debts Reserve - §0icl 3al ASHE WollHcd 3,62,19,97,177 3,02,41,36,917
« Special Reserve - AR {lxd 84,55,43,000 84,55,43,000
« Provision For Standard Assets - ¥le5§ aaﬁj{ WNR@Axat 33,69,54,437 29,69,54,437
« Unforeseen Losses Fund - a8l ois2lal &S 58,67,69,479 46,95,65,472
« Contingency Fund - 25@0N5 §s 1,1811,113 1,16,05,831
« ARC Reserve - ARC loscd 78,69,257 78,69,257
« IT and Cyber Security Fund - IT dal 8oz sl s 4,50,00,000 2,00,00,000
» Provision towards ARC Security Receipt
e QAR Gals st afisa 48,09,16,196 48,09,16,196
« Provision Towards Fraud - 8ls R Ul@Q2el 7,75,00,000 -
TOTAL 9,99,98,17,796 8,75,48,51,543
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SCHEDULE 03 - DEPOSITS & OTHER ACCOUNTS - Ul Aa el WLARA

Particular As at31-03-2024(3) | Asat 31-03-2023(3)
(A) Fixed Deposit - olitll Y€ aruel
+ Individuals* - cal5a1il 56,00,35,20,013 48,70,71,98,991
« Central Co-op Bank - He2128lL 485131 o8l = =
« Other Societies - 3ol Usoflll 7,34,75,35,937 6,63,00,38,622
Total (A) 63,35,10,55,950 55,33,72,37,613
(B) Savings Bank Deposits - 6ldd ¢ls auel
+ Individuals* - cEAA 18,14,14,79,852 15,33,24,51,494
« Central Co-op Bank - Ht2128L Ass1dl dal [ i
« Other Sacieties - ¥le2l Uso{lall 13,93,24,158 17,12,15,664
Total (B) 18,28,08,04,010 15,50,36,67,158
(C) Current deposit - Al¢ aruel
+ Individuals* - c(5a0 8,56,10,93,552 8,10,03,25,775
+ Central Co-op Bank - Me128L 85(El 8l 61,05,45,707 1,19,03,24,628
» Other Societies - vleal Hso{lall 77,18,02,015 39,13,17,715
Total (C) 9,94,34,41,274 9,68,19,68,118
(D) Recurring Deposits - 35(2o1 aruel 29,17,11,483 26,37,67,152

as per The Banking Regulation Act,1949.

*Under the items “Individuals” deposits to institutions other than Co-operative Banks and Societies are included

GRAND TOTAL (A+B+C+D) |

91,86,70,12,717 |

80,78,66,40,041

SCHEDULE 04 - OTHER LIABILITIES - o2l %clllel3]l

Particular As at 31-03-2024(3) | Asat31-03-2023(%)
Unpaid Dividend - o8l ¥sUAct (A5 29,47,379 24,84,316
Demand Draft Payable - BuLes sls2 QAU 10,81,93,014 18,77,66,865
Audit Fees Payable - ¥scaiua w3z §l 18,23,790 19,51,500
Income Tax Provision - SesH28l WAx3et 1,50,80,38,405 97,80,38,405
ATM, NFS, Bill Desk Settlement A/C
STV NS Sl el 1,36,44,390 90,92,136
Deferred Tax Provision - det(@d 281 vettde 24,96,69,308 24,96,69,308
Bills Payable - Ysccletl oltsl ofldl 51,56,896 54,27,030
Fraud Provision - 515 W(@a3et 51,64,000 51,64,000
Other Liabilities - o ¥alOELF120 17,53,28,807 10,87,97,142

TOTAL

2,06,99,65,989

1,54,83,90,702

SCHEDULE 05 - PROFIT AND LOSS - -al$l - a53lel Wl

Particular Asat31.03.2024(3)| Asat31-03-2023(%)
Profit as per last Balance Sheet - Weell dxall otgl (A) 1,17,20,40,069 86,78,42,048
Appropriation as per bye-laws - el stAEL HYO Ctg?-l@,ﬂ (B) 1,17,20,40,069 86,78,42,048
Profit for the year as per Profit & Loss Account -
(©) 1,22,94,78,691 1,17,20,40,069
AUl cltfoll ol§l - of52Uatoll Baiet Yo o5l
TOTAL (A-B+C) 1,22,94,78,691 1,17,20,40,069
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SCHEDULE 06 - CASH - 2185

Particular

As at 31-03-2024(%)

As at 31-03-2023 (3)

« Cash In hand - §l4 GUR Rdals
» Current Deposit - ¢ AluRl
i)Balance with Reserve Bank of India - Rad dsui Res
if)Balance with State Bank of India & its Subsidiaries
e ds Als SBA A UURSIAUL A
iii)Balance with Other Co.-op Bank.
o2l l-ullU sl A
iv)Balance with SCB and DCCB - SCB & DCCB Ml Aded
« Fixed Deposit - olitll 3ed arugl
i) Balance with State Bank of India & its Subsidiaries
e o5 s SR va ARsAn arudl
ii)Balance with Other Co-op Bank.
e Sl-lU sl arugl
iii)Balance with SCB and DCCB - SCB & DCCB QI.L\-I.Q&

26,72,19,561

3,82,76,56,126
10,15,72,974

69,718

1,19,140

1,00,02,00,000

4,00,000

23,58,47,918

3,80,93,14,668
16,65,341

1,81,745

89,503

99,00,000

4,00,000

TOTAL

519,72,37,519

4,05,73,99,175

SCHEDULE 07 - BALANCE WITH OTHER BANKS - e ol81Hl Rets

Particular

As at 31-03-2024(%)

As at 31-03-2023(3%)

= Current Deposit with Private & Nationalized Banks
vltetdl dew ArElagc sl A8 ALE WLl

39,70,61,907

61,34,40,252

« Fixed Deposit with Private & Nationalized Banks

vietol dau Adlasd o8l wd witdl yed auegl

6,69,39,80,991

4,62,98,75,981

TOTAL

7,09,10,42,898

5,24,33,16,233

SCHEDULE 08 - INVESTMENT - ﬂ&l@.

Particular

As at 31-03-2024(3)

As at 31-03-2023(3)

Central & State Govt. Securities

He2A8 Aol AU U5l wlota(lZ14

» Face Value ™A (B : 22655.99 Cr. (PY:X2170.28 Cr)

« Market Value (%12 (BHdl: % 2651.61 Cr. (PY:32127.39 Cr)

26,79,61,11,234

21,80,76,02,430

In Other Trustee Securities - Wo2l ﬁ!él o {leto(l 3121

Shares in Co-op Institutions - ¥§5(3] &1l A3

50,25,000

50,25,000

Other Investment (Non SLR) - s silot SLR 130
PSU Bonds - LA}, 6llos
Security Receipt (ARC)- R5REl e (ARC)

1,24.51,77,700
1,04,41,40,000

1,29,53,07,700
1,14,55,11,000

TOTAL

29,09,04,53,934

24,25,34,46,130

131)
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SCHEDULE 09 - ADVANCES - [R2(ell

RUBY YEAR

Particular

As at 31-03-2024(%)

As at 31-03-2023(%)

(A) Short Term Loans, Cash-Credit, Overdraft and Bills
Discounted of which secured against

2Al yed o, 3o B8le, AR §ig2 wa azldel oldlell RsRA
N F Ul QA yoworall drel WA

+ Govt. and other approved securities

U251l Ual w2t wHloto(ldlA R
» Other tangible securities amount due

o2l dlrcdl@s ¥Hletoldl2ll Wi @2
« Unsecured Advance - 21y42(@d [R2100
Of the advances above - BU24il [(Ewe Reaael A4
+» Amount due from individuals* - cAEA20 wdell cudl

* Total Amount Overdue - §& Hed<{ldl 251
» Considered Bad and Doubtful for Recovery
e WA al 2AsHE AL

30,67,47,14,825

5,49,80,337

30,72,96,95,162
53,97,68,672
2,62,76,41,789

28,24,31,41,387

28,24,31,41,387
70,00476
1,62,81,19,594

TOTAL (A)

30,72,96,95,162

28,24,31,41,387

(B) Medium Term Loans of which secured against - 42l HE dell
dlet, 323R2, azstse, Ul dzidel olldl F Ul (13 yoyotoll

dlziel ui

» Govt. and other approved securities
ELEIRETERTPUE HH ERI E IM D

= Other tangible securities amount due

ale2l dlzd@s aletoldlall wR @R
* Unsecured Advance - l-lli‘jE@.rl OEIC
Of the advances above - U0l [A(Exe Baacl U4
» Amount due from individuals* - cAGEa 20 WAl widl

« Total Amount Overdue - $& Yedclldl 251

» Considered Bad and Doubtful for Recovery
WELWel WA Bal AsHE ALl

27,62,706

7,51,33,00,337

5,38,24,869

6,94,73,83,975

2,01,03,719
9,96,36,535

45,25,136

6,53,98,59,844

20,70,05,379

6,25,31,81,086

1,66,31,631
10,45,83,971

TOTAL (B)

7,56,98,87,912

6,75,13,90,359

(C) Long Term Loan of which secured against

alell Yedeu @2l
» Govt. and other approved securities
sl uA vet wHlotalA0 W
+ Other tangible securities amount due
U cllzcdl@s wllao{ldl2a A Rz

21,25,60,17,005

20,79,65,17,569

* Unsecured Advance - Mﬁ?@d E].QLQ-LI 1,62,37,96,632 -

Of the advances above - GUzell [[Ew Rl 14

« Amount due from individuals* - cAGA20 wdell widl 22,87,98,13,637 20,79,65,17,571

- Total Amount Overdue - §& Hed<ldl 25 13,91,83,699 12,18,21,261

» Considered Bad and Doubtful for Recovery 2,38,45,01,662 1,72,684,45493
BELA WL al ASHE Aol

TOTAL (C) 22,87,98,13,637 20,79,65,17,569

as per The Banking Regulation Act,1949.

*Under the items “Individuals” advances to institutions other than Co-operative Banks and Societies are included

GRAND TOTAL (A+B+C)

61,17,93,96,711 |

55,79,10,49,315
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SCHEDULE 10 - OTHER ASSETS - 3ol u252A(H

Particular Asat31-03-2024(%) | Asat31-03-2023(%)
+ Stationery Stock - R28let3l 28 30,02,416 34,98,149
+ Sundry Debtors - U232l AR 8,58,818 16,32,829
« Building Deposits - [Aeslal Bul@e 7,46,000 11,46,000
« Amalgamation Loss - %32 ¢l - 4,25,66,984
+ Advance Income Tax Paid - 2oUG| ysdc FosHSal 1,49,42,60,154 91,08,94,087
* Revenue Stamp, Adhesive Stamps & Stamp Bal.
3o, ARalla 21 A 2oy AA IAGHD ARt
* GST Receivable — HOWdUIA GST 52,46,453 -
« DEAF Claim Receivable - QiU DEAF SAEH 70,199 57,215
+ Advance Payment - 201Gl ysdal wd 3,65,95,846 3,01,07,296
- Other Deposit - e BUBe 12,32,88,496 12,30,59,500
« NFS/IMPS (ATM) Settlement Receivable
NFS/IMPS (ATM) R2ctlez Haaui 945,504 76,46,020
TOTAL 1,67,49,11,234 1,18,22,37,289

SCHEDULE 11 - PREMISE WITH LAND - 2alcl? MAetsd ¥l

Particular Asat31-03-2024(%) | Asat 31-03-2023(%)
Premises With Land - 2elaR Rasd e ad 1,08,90,67,864 1,08,29,54,629
Less: Depreciation -t(31 28,75,27,286 21,23,60,774
TOTAL 80,15,40,578 87,05,93,855

SCHEDULE 12 - FURNITURE AND FIXTURES - A4{d dal ¥sd?

Particular Asat31-03-2024(%) | Asat31-03-2023(%)

(A) Dead Stock - 35 218 44,52 ,93,390 40,55,46,482
Less : Depreciation - €121 34,58,23,691 32,13,53,234
TOTAL (A) 9,94,69,699 8,41,93,248

(B) Motor Vehicle - Hl2? cllget 86,48,682 86,48,682
Less : Depreciation - €11 52,02,512 39,05,209
TOTAL (B) 34,46,170 47,43,473

(C) Computers - slawjedl 25,09,84,988 19,44,91,822
Less : Depreciation - SEE 18,71,33,168 15,25,22,566
TOTAL (C) 6,38,51,820 4,19,69,256

TOTAL (A+B+C) 16,67,67,689 13,09,05,977
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RUBY YEAR

NOTES FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET AND PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR
ENDED 31/03/2024

A. BACKGROUND

The Mehsana Urban Co. Op. Bank Ltd is registered under the Gujarat State Co-Operatives Act,
1961 in the year 1983-84. The Bank got the status of Co-Operative Society by Registrar of Co.
Op. Society, Mehsana vide letter no. 20052 dated 20-06-1983. The RBI has issued license to the
Bank having license No. DB.OD/UBD-GJ-357D vide letter dated 28-09-1983. The Bank has been
recognized the Status of “"Schedule Bank” by RBI vide letter No. BR.439/16.05.00 dated 11-01-
2000.

Further bank has got status of Multi State Schedule Co-Operative Bank under Multi State Schedule
Bank Act, 2002 on 29.07.2015 having registration No. MSCS/CR/1246/2015.

The Bank provides a complete suite of corporate and retails banking products including ASBA
Services, ATM, SMS Service, SMS Banking, Demat Facilities and Net Banking to the customers
with the network of 58 (Fifty Eight) branches.

B. BASIS OF PREPARATION

The financial statements have been prepared and presented under the historical cost convention
on the accrual basis of accounting, unless otherwise stated and complied with Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles (GAAP) in India, Statutory requirements prescribed under The Banking
Regulations Act, 1949, and the Multi-State Co-op. Societies Act, 2002, Circulars, Notifications and
Guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India from time to time, Accounting Standards (AS) issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) and current practices prevailing within the
Banking Industries in India. Accounting Policies applied have been consistent with the previous year
except otherwise stated.

C. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO ACCOUNTS:

1. ACCOUNTING CONVENTION:

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on historical cost convention on going
concern basis and confirm to the statutory provisions and practices prevailing in India, unless
otherwise stated.

2. USE OF ESTIMATES

The preparation of financial statements, in conformity with Generally Accepted Accounting
Principles (GAAP) in India, requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect
the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, revenues and expenses and disclosures of
contingent liabilities on the date of financial statements. Actual results could differ from those
estimates. Management believes that the estimates used in the preparation of the financial
statements are prudent and reasonable. Any revision in the accounting estimates is recognized
prospectively.
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25 C0.0n

)

ADVANCES:

Advances are classified into Performing and Non-Performing Assets based on the recovery of
Principal / Interest and provision is made based on Management’s assessment, and the same is
fulfilling the requirements of the RBI Guidelines.

Advances are stated at gross value while Provision for Performing (Standard Assets) &Non-
Performing Assets are stated as per the RBI Guidelines and are shown under the head “"Reserves
& Other Funds”. Non-Performing Assets (NPA) are further classified as sub-standard, Doubtful,
Loss Assets as per the Guidelines declared by RBI from time to time.

Any recovery in NPA Account is being allocated first towards any Legal/Insurance Expenses as
may be paid by the bank. If any surplus remains, it is being allocated towards the Uncharged
Interest and any Balance available then after is being adjusted against the Principal outstanding.

Provision for the Standard Assets is made at the applicable rate 0.25%, 0.40% and 1.00% as per
RBI guidelines. As per RBI circular No. DOR.No.BP.BC/4/21.04.048/2020-21 dated 06/07/2020,
provision on such restructured advance have been made at 5% and 10% for the MSME sector
and other advance respectively. The total provision of ¥3369.54 Lakhs on standard assets as
on end of year, which includes provision required under restructured accounts.

Provision for Non-Performing Advances:

Provisions for Losses made on the Non Performing Advances are on the basis of the Assets
Classification and Provisioning Requirement as per the Prudential Norms prescribed by the
Reserve Bank of India and revised from time to time as under:

(i) | Substandard Assets | 10%

(ii) | Doubtful Assets (a)100% of the extent to which the advance is Unsecured.
(b)20% / 30% / 100% of the Secured Portion depending upon the
Period for which the Advances have remained Doubtful.

(iii) | Loss Assets 100%

f)

a)

35

Additional Provisions carried in accounts over and above requirements under the prudential norms
prescribed by the Reserve Bank of India, which can be considered as earned reserve is as follows:

(i) Bad & Doubtful Debts Provision U.s 36(1) (viia)
(ii) Bad & Doubtful Debts Reserve

The overdue interest in respect of advances is provided separately under Overdue Interest
Reserve as per the directive issued by the Reserve Bank of India.

FIXED ASSETS AND DEPRECIATION:

Fixed Assets are stated at their historical cost less accumulated depreciation on S.L.M. method.
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b) During the FY 2022-23, Bank had re-valued their 17 (Seventeen) branch premises which comes to
¥ 8372.26 Lakhs which consist of ¥ 6385.16 lakhs towards Building & ¥ 1987.10 lakhs towards land
and same is disclosed separately as “Revaluation Reserve” under head Reserve fund and other
Reserve in the Balance sheet. Revaluation of premises is being carried out in accordance with RBI
Revised Guideline dated December 1,2022. Depreciation has been provided for on revaluation of
Asset of T 638.52 Lakhs for the financial year 2023-24.

c) Depreciation is provided on Straight Line Method at the rates mentioned below:

Sr. No. Fixed Assets Rate of Depreciation
1 Buildings 10%
2 Furniture & Fixtures 10%
3 Computers 33.33%
4 Electric Fittings 15%
5 Vehicles, Safe Deposit Vault & Machinery 15%

d) Depreciation on Fixed Assets purchased after 180 days is provided @ 50% of the above rates.
However, no Depreciation is provided for the sale/ reduction of Fixed Assets made during the year
for that period in which assets are sold.

e) FIXED ASSETS ON 31-03-2024

(¥ In Crores)

No|  ASSETS GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION BLOCK NET BLOCK

SALES
ASSETS 01/04/2023 | ADDITION DEDUCTION |31°03-2024| 01-04-2024 | ADDITION | DEDUCTION |31-03-2024/31-03-2024)31-03-2023
L | Ao 6.48 : = 6.48 - - - - 6.48 6.48
| EAND 19.87 - -|  19.87 - - - - | 19.87 19.87
REVALUTION
BUILDING 63.85 - -| 6385 6.39 6.39 -| 1277 | s1.08 57.46
3 | REVALUTION
4 BUILBING 18.10 0.61 - 18.71 14.85 1.13 -| 1598 2.72 3.24
FURNITURE
e | 40.55 4.01 -| 4456 32.14 2.48 -| 3461 9.95 8.41
DEADSTOCK
5 | compuTER 19.45 5.65 -| 2510 15.25 3.46 -| 1871 6.39 4.19
| vewicaL 0.86 : : 0.86 0.39 0.13 - 0.52 0.34 0.47
TOTAL 169.16 10.27 -| 179.43 69.01 13.59 -| 82560 | 96.83 | 100.15
e 102.94 | 91.69 25.47 | 169.16 7443 | 1261 18.03 | 69.01 | 100.15 | 2851
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5. Regqulatory Capital:

a) Composition of Regulatory capital

(¥ In Crores)

Sr.

No Particulars 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023
i) Paid up share Capital and Reserves 764.79 705.42
ii) Other Tier 1 capital 43.40 41.27
iii) Tier 1 capital (i + ii) 808.19 746.69
iv) Tier 2 capital 135.21 112.06
v) Total capital (Tier 1+Tier 2) 943.40 858.75
vi) Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWAs) 6161.83 5506.70
vii) Paid-up share capital and reserves as percentage of RWAs 12.41% 12.81%
viii) Tier 1 Ratio (Tier 1 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 13.12% 13.56%
ix) Tier 2 Ratio (Tier 2 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 2.19% 2.03%

Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) (Total Capital as a
X) percentage of RWAs) 15.31% 15.59%
Xi) Amount of paid-up equity capital raised during the year (Net) 13.72 33.39
xii) Amount of Tier 2 capital raised during the year - -
b) Draw down from Reserves
(3 In Crores)
Sr. No Particulars Amount Remarks
1 Charity Fund 0.12 Payment towards charity as per Board
Approval.
2 Bad & Doubtful Provision 0.28 Write off advances through BDDR under IT Act.
Under IT Act
3 Staff Benefit Funds 0.10 Utilized for staff welfare
6. INVESTMENTS :
a) Investments are categorized as under:
(i) Central & State Government Securities
(ii) Other approved securities
(iii) Share
(iv) Debentures and Bonds Others
(v) Subsidiaries and/or joint ventures
(vi) Others
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b) Composition of investment portfolio :

31°'March,2024 (Current year) {Fhiiores]
Investments in India
Other Subsidiaries | Others(ARC Total
Gg::;:’;:: t Appro_v_ed Shares [;it;eg;:zs and/for joint Secur{it','I investments

Securities ventures Receipt) in India
Held to Maturity
Gross 1636.47 - 0.50 - - - 1636.97
Less; Provision for non-performing . ) . ~ . .
investments (NPI1)
Net 1636.47 - 0.50 - = - 1636.97
Available for Sale
Gross 1043.14 - - 124.52 - 104.41 1272.07
Less: Provision for depreciation and
NPI 49.50 - - 3.56 & 48,09 101.15
et 993.64 - - 120.96 - 56.32 1170.92
Held for Trading
Gross - - - - - - -
Less: Provision for depreciation and
NPl - - - - - - -
Net = = - = E = =
Total Investments 2679.61 ] 0.50 124.52 - 104.41 2909.04
Less: Provision for non-performing ~ . . . ~ . ~
investments
Less: Provision for depreciation and
NPl 49.50 - - 3.56 - 48.09 101.15
Net 2630.11 s 0.50 120.96 - 56.32 2807.89

As on 315¢ March,202 3 (Previous year)
(¥ In Crores)

Investments in India

AR Other i s Delentiingd Su :sidigr{es Dthers{jARC ) Total
Sacuitias Apprcfv.e and Bonds and/or joint Secu_rltv m\fes‘tms.-nts
Securities ventures Receipt) in India
Held to Maturity
Gross B85.35 - 0.50 - - - B885.85
Less: Provision for non-performing . ; N _ ) .
investments (NP1}
Net 885.35 - 0.50 - - - 885.85
Available for Sale
Gross 1205.41 - - 129.53 - 114.55 1539.49
Less: Provision for depreciation and
NPl 53.84 - - 398 = 48.09 10591
Net 1241.57 - - 125.55 - 66.46 1433.58
Held for Trading
Gross = “ & c = = =
Less: Provision for depreciation and
NPl = - 3 2 - - =
Net - - - - - - -
Total Investments 2180.76 0.00 0.50 129.53 0.00 114.55 2425.34
Less; Provision for non-performing . . . . _ R .
investments
Less: Provision for depreciation and
NPI 53.84 - - 3.98 - 48.09 105.91
Net 2126.92 0.00 0.50 125.55 0.00 66.46 2319.43

The Bank do not have any investment outside india, therefore Bank has not given separate information here.
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c) Movement of Provisions for Depreciation and Investment Fluctuation Reserve

(¥ In Crores)

Particulars 31-03-2024 31-03-2023
i) Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on
investments
a) Opening balance 57.81 6.37
b) Add: Provisions made during the year - 51.44
c) Less: Write off / write back of excess provisions during the year 4.72 0.00
d) Closing balance 53.09 57.81
ii) Movement of Investment Fluctuation Reserve
a) Opening balance 0.00 15.09
b) Add: Amount transferred during the year 20.00 12.50
c) Less: Drawdown - 27.59
d) Closing balance 20.00 0.00
iii) Closing balance in IFR as a percentage of closing balance of
investments in AFS and HFT category 1.71% 0.00%

d) Sale and transfers to/from HTM Category

There was no other transaction of sale and transfers to/from HTM category other than one-time
transfer of securities to/from HTM category with approval of Board of Directors undertaken by banks
at the beginning of the accounting year.

e) Non-SLR Investment portfolio

i) Non-Performing Non SLR Investment
(¥ In Crores)

Particulars 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Opening Balance 0.00 0.00
Additional during the Year since 1%t April 0.00 0.00
Reduction During the above period 0.00 0.00
Closing Balance 0.00 0.00
Total Provisions Held 0.00 0.00
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ii) Issuer Composition of Non- SLR Investment:

RUBY YEAR

(¥ In Crores)

|
Sr. Extent of Private Extent af Balow Extent of ‘Unrated’ Extent of ‘Unlisted’
Issuer Amount Investment - -
No. Placement S Securities Securities
Grade’ Securities
(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7)
31.03.2024|31.03.2023 31.03.2024 31.03.2023 31.03.2024 131.03.2023 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023 | 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
a) PSUs 94.72 99.70
b) | Fis - - - -
c) Banks 29.80 | 29.80 . - -
d) Private
Corporates
& Subsidiaries/
loint Ventures
f) Others - 0.50 0.50
Provision held
g) towards 3.56 3.98
depreciation
f) Repo transactions (in Face value terms)
(¥ In Crores)
Minimum Maximum Daily Outstanding
Outstanding | Outstanding Average as on
during the during the | Outstanding | 31/03/2024
year year during the
year
Securities Sold under repo
. Nil Nil Nil Nil
I . Government Securities
II. Corporate debt securities
Securities Purchased under
reverse repo Nil Nil Nil Nil
I . Government Securities
I1. Corporate debt securities
(40)
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Government Securities: -

Investments in GOI Bond “Held to Maturity” Category are stated at purchase price. Premium paid
if any on acquisition over face value is written-off on a straight-line basis over the remaining
period of maturity.

Investment Depreciation Reserve: -

Investment classified as Available for Sale are marked to market scrip wise and resultant
depreciation amounting ¥ 53.05 Crores is provided for.Net Appreciation if any is ignored as per
the Guidelines issued by RBI.

Other Investment: -
Equity shares of other Co-Op Banks, NAFCUB and other Bank FD are stated at cost.
Market Valuation: -

Market value in the case of Central and State Government securities, PSU bonds is determined
as per RBI guidelines on the basis of the “Yield to Maturity” indicated by Financial Benchmark
India Pvt. Ltd. (FBIL).

Shifting of Securities:-

Shifting from Held to Maturity (HTM) category to Available for Sale (AFS) category and vice-versa
is done at the Acquisition Cost or Book Value or Market Value on the date of transfer, whichever
is the least, and the depreciation, if any, on such transfer is provided.

7. Asset liability management

Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities

(¥ In Crores)

Day 1 2to 8 15 29 Over Over Over Over Over Total
7 days to to days 3 6 1year 3 years 5
14 28 to months | months and and up years
days Days 3 andup | andup upto to5
months to to 3 years years
6 1year
Months

Deposits 88.75 157.13 211.22 26.58 426.89 623.04 | 1416.70 | 5743.91 | 250.64 141.84 9186.70
Advances 41.53 33.84 40.10 77.70 69.54 104.90 | 218.85 |3860.74 759.49 | 911.25 6117.94
Investments
(Including FDR 340.001 150.00 201.00 246.23 158.95 281.09 644.46 | 1108.15 97.25 7590.37 4018.50
with other Banks)
Borrowings - - - - - - -

471" ANNUAL REPORT (2023-2024)



RUBY YEAR

Suiuiopiag-uop

piepueis

¥0'TTLS | OL'Ey | 86'8YT | 96'S- L6°S- 87’19 €967 ﬁ PUTIT ﬁ (A4S M 62°€0TS | 90°ELSS (uoisinold ssaax3)/aouejeg Buiso|)
aT'bs 6T°0¢ 1eaf ayy Bupinp suonanpay :ssan
9695 | LP'STT JeaA ay3 Buuinp suonippe ysai4 :ppy
66'9vCS | 0607 | OLEv i9°L- 96'S- 9v'z6 | 8¥'T9- | ¥Obb- | PTTTT | LL99Lv | 6T°E0TS uejeq Bujuado
SYdN 12N
06'S6E | T¥'20E | 07’79 | OE01 97’01 SP0EZ | LT06T * 9919 _ 919 a 0L'6T 0L'€E play suoisiaoid Jo aauejeq Buiso|)
sueo|
0 S He0 10-31LiMW /pasianal uolsiroid ss33x7 1ssa
90'v9 €109 9009 1eaA ay3 Sulnp apew suoisinoid ysaud :ppy
TT'Zee | €9°00E | T¥dOE <501 0E0T 6v°00C | SvOEC 968 99°'19 0L%E 0.6t pI2y suoisiaoad jo daueeq dujusdo
SUOISINOId
p6'L119 | TI'9vE | 8T'TTIS | vev | 620 | £6'89T | 06'6TE | 08'2/T | 66981 | 66°T€ZS | 9£'9095 aouefeq Suiso|)
15201 gt 0t J1eaf ay3 Bunp suonanpay :ssa7
60°'£0T | €5'981 Jeak ay3 Sulinp suonIppy ppy
01’6485 | ESTVE | TT'9PE 00'€ vEY S676C | £6'89T | 8S'Gy | 08TLI | L¥'008F | 66TETS ajuejeg dujuadQ
SYdN pue S32uBApY piepuBlS SS01D

PUEOTE | ETEOTE | FTEOTE | ETEOTE | YT'EOTE | ETEOTE | PTEOTE | ETEOTE | ¥T'EOTE | ETEOTE vTe01E

Saqueapy
[e30L Suiwiopagd 5507 [njagnoq pJepuejs-gng BNV
-UON [e30L piepuess [ejol

(satoup U )

play uoisiaodd pue sadueape jo uoijedyjisseld (e

Ayjenb jassy 'g

42

47" ANNUAL REPORT (2023-2024)



The Mehsana Urban
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Ratios
(in per cent) 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023
Gross NPA to Gross Advances 8.36% 6.20%
Net NPA to Net Advances 2.59% 0.83%
Provision coverage ratio 70.86% 87.37%

Provision required for N.P.A. as on 31-03-2024 is of ¥211.98 Crores as per the R.B.l. Guidelines against this the
bank has made provision of X 362.20 Crores.

b) Sector-wise Advances and Gross NPAs

(T In Crores)

31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Sr. Percentage of Percentage of
e, eeer Out-sr:::ﬁng Gross Gross NPis to Out:-:::iing Gross NPAs Gross NPis to
= NPAs Tf:tal Advances - Total Advances in
in that sector that sector
i) Priority Sector
a) | Agriculture and allied activities 95.85 28.54 29.78% 98.33 1.67 1.70%
i :::ar";f;t:’e'c'g: i::';fi‘ns:dor Sligible 155995 |  106.32 6.82% 1748.74 71.16 4.07%
c) Services 1820.71 88.84 4.88% 1553.72 43.98 2.83%
d) Personal loans 560.13 58.55 10.45% 410.92 54.36 13.22%
Subtotal (i) 4036.64 282.26 6.99% 3811.71 171.17 4.49%
ii) Non-priority Sector
a) Agriculture and allied activities 0.59 4] 0.00% 3.85 0.00 0.00%
b) Industry 147.39 82.74 56.14% 148.08 65.45 44.20%
c) Services 289.45 40.90 14.13% 207.61 29.50 14.21%
d) Personal loans 209.51 15.68 7.49% 140.68 11.92 8.47%
e) All Others 1434.36 89.60 6.25% 1267.17 68.07 5.37%
Sub-total (ii) 2081.30 228.92 11.00% 1767.39 174.94 9.90%
Total (1 + i) 6117.94 511.18 8.36% 5579.10 346.11 6.20%
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¢) Details of accounts subjected to restructuring

(¥ In Crores)
Micro, Small and . .
Class — Agriculture and Corporates Medium Retail (excluding ol
i Vit excluding MSVE agriculture and MSME
allied activities ( E ) Enterprises (MSME) gri )
31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023 | 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023 | 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023 | 31.03.2024 31.032023 | 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023
Number of
2 1 12 3 - - 14 4

borrowers

Standard
Gross Amount - - 7.82 37.56 33.62 50.96 - - 41.44 88.52
Provision held - - 0.38 1.88 1.68 255 - - 2.07 4.43
Number of

Sub- borrowers

standard Gross Amount - - - - - - - - - -
Provision held - - - - - - - - - -
Number of
borrowers

Doubtful
Gross Amount - - - - - - - -
Provision held - - - - - - - -
Number of 2 1 12 3 14 4
borrowers - - -

Total

Gross Amount - - 7.82 37.56 33.62 50.96 - - 41.44 88.52
Provision held - - 0.39 1.88 1.68 2.55 - = 2.07 4.43

d) Divergence in asset classification and Provisioning

(% In Crores)
Sr. No Particulars Amount

1 Gross NPAs as on March 31, 2023 as reported by the bank 346.11
2 Gross NPAs as on March 31, 2023 as assessed by Reserve Bank of India 445 .97
3 Divergence in Gross NPAs (2-1) 99.86
4 Net NPAs as on March 31, 2023 as reported by the bank 43.70
5 Net NPAs as on March 31, 2023 as assessed by Reserve Bank of India 144.89
6 Divergence in Net NPAs (5-4) 101.19
7 Provisions for NPAs as on March 31, 2023 as reported by the bank 302.41
8 Provisions for NPAs as on March 31, 2023 as assessed by Reserve Bank of India 301.07
9 Divergence in provisioning (8-7) 1.34

10 Reported Profit before Provisions and Contingencies for the year ended March 31, 2023 260.48
11 Reported Net Profit after Tax (PAT) for the year ended March 31, 2023 89.62
12 Adju§ted_ (notiongt) Net F'rof.it aﬁer:!'fax (PAT] for the year ended March 31, 2023 after 87.10

considering the divergence in provisioning
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e) Disclosure of transfer of loan exposures:

Details Non-Performing Financial Assets Sold to ARCs.

(¥ In Crores)

f)

Particulars 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
a) Number of accounts - 11
b) Aggregate principal outstanding of loans transferred - 69.76
¢) Net book value of loans transferred
; - 48.97
(at the time of transfer)
c) Aggregate consideration - 70.00
d) Additional consideration realised in respect of accounts
transferred in earlier years
e) Aggregate gain / loss over net book value - 0.24
Fraud accounts
(¥ In Crores)
Particulars 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Number of frauds reported 165 -
Amount involved in fraud 31.22 -
Amount of provision made for such frauds 7.75 -

Amount of Unamortised provision debited from ‘other

reserves’ as at the end of the year.

The number of frauds also include 164 cyber frauds reported to RBI wherein the amount exceeds ¥ 1000.00 and
amount in such fraud areX0.56 Crore. Bank has considered fraud of X 30.66 Crore and same has been reported to

RBI. Further, Legal Actions are in process of initiating wherever required.

g) Disclosure under Resolution Framework for COVID-19-related Stress

(¥ In Crores)

Exposure to

accounts classified

Exposure to accounts

as Standard Of (A), Qf (&) classified as Standard
consequent to aggregate | Of (A) amount sl i conseguent to
Type of implementation of debt that written off paid by the | . | o tati ¢
borrower resolution plan slipped into during the borrowers ESZITE:: ;Iain—o
Position as at the | NPAduring half-year during the Position s at the
endhm:fthe pr;‘-_‘\r}ious the half-year half- year end of this half-year
alf-year (A
Personal Loans 1.35 0.00 0.00 0.09 1.26
Corporate
persons * 52.17 0.00 0.00 4.27 45.25
Of which MSMEs 52.17 0.00 0.00 4.27 45.25
Others — = — s —
Total 53.52 0.00 0.00 4.36 46.51

(*) As defined in section 3 (7) of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016

45

471" ANNUAL REPORT (2023-2024)



h) Exposures

a) Exposure to real estate sector

RUBY YEAR

(T In Crores)

Category

31.03.2024

31.03.2023

i) Direct exposure

a) Residential Mortgages —

542.51

502.32

b) Commercial Real Estate —

387.72

386.46

¢) Investments in Mortgage-Backed Securities (MBS)
and other securitized exposures —

i. Residential

ii. Commercial Real Estate

ii) Indirect Exposure

Fund based and non-fund-based exposures on
National Housing Bank and Housing Finance
Companies.

Total Exposure to Real Estate Sector

930.23

888.78

b) Unsecured advances

(T In Crores)

Particulars 31.03.2024 |31.03.2023
Total unsecured advances of the bank 173.26 20.70
Out of the above, amount of advances for which intangible securities such as
charge over the rights, licenses, authority, etc. have been taken
Estimated value of such intangible securities - -
C) Factoring Exposures
The Bank had not undertaken any factoring business during the year.
9.Concentration of deposits, advances and NPAs
a) Concentration of deposits
(T In Crores)
Particulars 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Total deposits of the twenty largest depositors 919.04 888.75
Percentage of deposits of twenty largest depositors to total
. 10.00% 11.00%
deposits of the bank
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b) Concentration of advances & Exposures

(T In Crores)

Particulars 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Total advances to the twenty largest borrowers 968.48 921.08
Percentage of advances to twenty largest borrowers to total
12.04% 12.55%
advances of the bank
c¢) Concentration of NPAs
(T In Crores)
Particulars 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Total Exposure to the top twenty NPA accounts 325.20 259.73
P t f tothet ty | t NPA t
ercentage of exposures to the twenty larges exposure to 63.62% 75.04%
total Gross NPAs.

(¥ In Crores)

Particulars 2023-24 2022-23
Opening Balance of Amount Transferred Deaf S.23 8.13
Add: Amount Transferred During the Year 0.95 1.21
Less: Amount Reimbursed by Deaf Towards Claim 0.09 0.11
Closing Balance of Amount Transfer to Deaf 10.09 9.23
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11. Disclosure of complaints

a) Summary infermation on complaints received by the bank from customers and from
the Offices of Banking Ombudsman (OBOs)

No. Particulars 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Complaints received by the bank from its customers
1 Number of complaints pending at beginning of the year 0 0
2 Number of complaints received during the year 21 7
3 Number of complaints disposed during the year 21 7
3.1 | Of which, number of complaints rejected by the bank 03 0
4 Number of complaints pending at the end of the year 0 0
Maintainable complaints received by the bank from OBOs
5 Number of maintainable complaints received by the bank from OBOs 19 23
5.1 | Of 5, number of complaints resolved in favour of the bank by BOs 19 23
52 Of 5, number of complaints resolved through 0 o
' conciliation/mediation/advisories issued by Bos
53 Of 5, number of complaints resolved after passing of Awards by BOs 0 0
" | against the bank
6 Number of Awards unimplemented within the stipulated time (other 0 0
than those appealed)
b) Top five grounds of complaints received by the bank from customers
% increase Of 5,
Numbe'r at Number of ; / Number of berof
. ' complaints laints decrease in the v number o
Grounds of complaints, (i.e. pending at comp- d number of : complaints
complaints relating to) the refewe complaints peticing 4+ pending
o during the i the end of
beginning received over the beyond 30
year ) the year
of the year previous year days
2023-24
ATM related 0 2 0] 0 0
Account opening / difficulty in 0 0
operation of account. 0 7 +75%
Foreclosure Charges 0 1 +100% 0 0
Cheque related 0 3 +300% 0 0
Others 0 24 0 0 0
Total 0 37 +23%
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2022-23
ATM related 0 2 -50% 0 0
opermtonatazannt, | 4 3% 0 g
Foreclosure Charges 0 0 -200% 0 0
Cheque related 0 0 -100% 0 0
Others 0 24 +100% 0 0
Total 0 30 +32%
12. Other Disclosure
a) Business Ratios
Particular 2023-2024 2022-2023
i) Interest Income as a percentage to Working Funds 8.06% 8.06%
ii) Non-interest income as a percentage to Working Funds 0.49% 0.52%
iii) Cost of Deposits 5.84% 5.42%
iv) Net Interest Margin 3.80% 4.15%
v) Operating Profit as a percentage to Working Funds 2.50% 3.01%
vi) Return on Assets 1.24% 1.04%
vii) Business (deposits plus advances) per employee (in X crore) 23.59 21.69
viii) Profit per employee (in X crore) 0.19 0.15
b) Bancassurance business
(¥ In Crores)
Particular 2023-2024 2022-2023
From Insurance Business 1.32 1.35

c) Disclosures regarding Priority Sectors lending Certificate (PSLCs)

The Bank enters into transactions for the purchase of Priority Sector Lending Certificates (PSLCs). In the
case of a purchase transaction the Bank buys the fulfilment of priority sector obligation through RBI trading
platform. There is no transfer of risks or loan assets.

Detail of Priority Sector Lending Certificates (PSLC) purchased by the Bank as per RBI circular FIDD.CO.Plan.
BC.23/04.09.01/2015-16 dated 7th April 2016, are set out below:
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(% In Crores)

Category 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Agriculture 0.00 0.00
Priority Sector 0.00 0.00
Weaker Sector 450.00 500.00
Micro Enterprise 0.00 0.00

Premium paid on purchased of PSLC is debited under head” other expenses” in the profit
& loss a/c.

d) Provisions and contingencies

(¥ In Crores)

Provision debited to Profit and Loss Account 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
i) Provisions for NPI = =
i) Provision towards NPA 60.00 48.85
i) Provision made towards Income tax 53.00 50.50
iv) Provision towards Deferred Tax * 412
v) Provision towards Standard Assets 4.00 -
vi) Provision towards Special Reserve Fund (1.T) = 16.30
vii) Provision towards Investment Depreciation Fund - 53.76
viii)Provision towards fraud 7.75 -
e) Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium
(% In Crores)
Sr. No. Particulars 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
i) Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium 11.21 9.90

(Including GST)

i)

Arrears in payment of DICGC premium

f) Disclosure of facilities granted to directors and their relatives.

(T In Crores)

Sr. No Particular 2023-24 2022-23
Sanction Outstanding | Sanction | Outstanding
i Fund Based 3291 12.03 23.31 10.18
i Non-Fund Based 0.16 0.16 0.16 0.16
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g) Disclosure of penalties imposed by the Reserve Bank of India

Reserve Bank of India had imposed penalty of ¥15.00 lakhs on account of the following.

Non-compliance with the directions issued by RBI on ‘Interest Rate on Deposits’ that the bank
had opened Savings Bank accounts of ineligible trusts, whose entire income were not exempted
from payment of income-tax under the Income-tax Act, 1961.

1. REVENUE RE NITION -9): -
The revenues are accounted for on accrual basis except in cases stated below
hereinafter:

a) Income: -

(i) Commission including Bank Guarantee commission, Letter of Credit (LC), Brokerage, Exchange,
Stamp Sale Commission, Insurance Commission and Incentive Income are generally accounted for
on cash basis.

(i) Income from mutual fund is being accounted on cash basis.

(iii)  Interest and other income on Non-Performing Assets are recognized as per RBI guidelines.

(iv) Safe Deposit lockers have been issued to customers against Fixed deposit bearing Savings Rate
Interest which is charged to P & L A/c and corresponding locker rent income has been shown
and Goods & Service Tax (GST) due thereon has been paid on said income. From 4%
January,2022 Bank has formulated new policy for granting of Locker to the customers. As per
new policy, Locker Rent will be recovered annually from the customers this is in line with RBI
Revised instruction dated 18% August,2021.

(v) Profit / loss from sale of Government Securities is recognized as and when the securities are
redeemed or sold and shown as “Profit/ Loss on sale of Investment” in the Profit and Loss
Account.

(vi)  Dividend income is recognized on cash basis.

b) Expenditure:

(D) The expenditure is accounted mainly on accrual basis.

(ii) Interest on matured deposits is accounted for on accrual basis at the Existing Rate.

c) Borrowing Cost:

(i) Interest paid on borrowing has been charged to the revenue.

2. STAFF RETIREMENT BENEFITS:

a) Post-Retirement Benefits:
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(i) Defined Contribution Plan:

The bank has Defined Contribution Plans for Post Retirement Benefits, charged to the Profit
and Loss Account in form of "Provident Fund / Employees' Pension Fund administered by the
Regional Provident Fund Commissioner.

(ii) Defined Benefit Plan:

Funded Plan: The Bank has Defined Benefit Plan for Post-Retirement Benefit in the form of Gratuity
and Leave Encashment for all eligible employees administered through Trust, funded with Life
Insurance Corporation of India In terms of Accounting Standard - 15 (Revised), interest cost, current
service cost and net actuarial gain / loss is charged to the profit & loss account and net assets/liability
is recognized in balance sheet based on actuarial Valuation done by an independent actuary as at the
yearend using the projected Unit Credit Method.

3. TAXATION

a) CURRENT TAX:

Current Tax is provided as per the provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961 amounting to $5300.00
Lakhs. Total advance tax paid by the Bank is 35000.00 Lakhs & the total TDS on various
Income of the current year was ¥133.66 Lakhs to which the Bank is entitled to take the
credit at the time of final preparation of the Income Tax Return under Income Tax Act, 1961.

b) DEFFERED TAX:

During the year, bank has not created Special Reserve u/s 36(1)(viii) as per Income Tax Act, 1961.
Hence, Deferred Tax liability is not created for the year. As per AS-22 “Accounting for Tax”,
Deferred Tax Assets/ Libiality is not recognised on timing difference between the Taxable and
Accounting Income difference

4. FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS:

The Bank is not directly doing any Foreign currency transactions. However, for facilitating the
Bank’s Borrowers, Foreign LCs / Buyer Credits have been issued through the other banks
against the Counter Guarantee of the Bank. The said facilities have been given to the Borrowers
against the sanction of Non Fund Facilities by the bank. The LC / Buyer Credit amount is arrived
at the Conversion rate of the Foreign Exchange on the date of issue of LC / Buyer Credit and
accounted accordingly in the books of accounts.

5. EVENTS OCCURRING AFTER THE BALANCE SHEET DATE:

Material adjusting events (that provides evidence of condition that existed at the balance sheet
date) occurring after the balance sheet date are recognized in the financial statements. Non
adjusting events (that are indicative of conditions that arose subsequent to the balance sheet
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date) occurring after the balance sheet date that represents material change and commitment
affecting the financial position are disclosed in the reports of the Board of Directors.

PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS:

Pravisions involving substantial degree of estimation in measurement are recognized when
there is a present obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that there will be an
outflow of resources even though the amount cannot be determined with certainty and
represents only a best estimate in the light of available information. Contingent liabilities are
not recognized but are disclosed in the notes; Contingent assets are neither recognized nor
disclosed in the financial statements.

The bank does not pay any remuneration to any of its Directors and therefore no details thereof
are given in terms of Reserve Bank of India circular dated 29-03-2003.

Previous year's figures have been regrouped / rearranged to the extent necessary to confirm
to this year’s classification and balances of deposits and advances are subject to confirmation.

During the year transaction in foreign currency is - NIL. (P.Y. Rs. Nil)
Inter- Branch Account are reconciled and tallied up to 31-03-2024.

All the Advances secured by property/assets have been considered as secured to the extent of
its valuation. The valuation of all such assets have been taken as certified by the Bank
Management.

The Bank has debited TDS Receivable Account of X 133.66 Lakhs.
COMPLIANCE WITH ACCOUNTING STANDARDS:

AS - 5 : Net Profit or Loss for the Period, Prior Period Items and Changes in
Accounting Policies

As Required by AS- 5, no prior period items of income or expenditure of material in nature
have been accounted in Profit & Loss account of the year.

AS — 15 (Revised) Employees Benefits

In accordance with the Accounting Standard — 15 (Revised) "Employee Benefits” issued by ICAI
the obligation of the Bank, on account of Employee Benefit, based on Independent Actuarial
Valuation is accounted for in the Books of Accounts. The Bank has reported figures in the year
on the basis of Independent Actuaries Kapadia Global Actuaries.

The Bank has classified the various benefits provided to employees as under:
a) Defined Contribution Plan:

Provident Fund / Employees’ Pension Fund
During the year, the Bank has recognized the following amounts in the Profit & Loss Account:
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(¥ In Crores)

Employer’s Contribution to Provident Fund / Employees’
Pension Fund

3.90

The above amounts are included in Salaries and Allowances in the Profit and Loss Account.

b) Defined Benefit Plan :

(1) Contribution to Gratuity Fund

(ii) Contribution to Leave Encashment Liability.

(i) Changes in Defined Benefit Obligation:

(% In Crores)

Particulars Gratuity Leave Encashment
Period 2023-24 2022-23 2023-24 2022-23
Defined Benefit Obligation as at the beginning of the year 33.92 34.24 4.48 4,58
Current Service Cost 2.06 1.98 0.47 0.37
Interest Cost 2.39 2.18 031 0.29
Past Service Cost 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Benefit Paid (3.63) (3.21) (0.24) (0.34)
Actuarial (Gain)/Loss on Obligations 1.16 (1.27) (0.11) (0.42)
Defined Benefit Obligation as at the end of the year 35.91 33.92 491 4.48

(ii) Changes in Fair Value of Plan Assets (Funded Scheme)

(¥ In Crores)

Particulars Gratuity Leave Encashment
Period 2023-24 2022-23 2023-24 2022-23
Fair Value of Plan as at the beginning of the Year 35.22 34.15 4.54 4.38
Expected Actual Return on Plan Assets 2.57 2.26 0.31 029
Actuarial Gains/(Losses) (0.08) 0.13 (0.0060) 0.0052
Contributions 1.85 1.90 0.32 0.20
Benefit Paid (3.63) (3.21) (0.24) (0.34)
Fair Value of Plan Assets as at the end of the Year 35.93 35.22 4.92 4.54
(iii) Amount Recognized in the Balance Sheet
(¥ In Crores)
Particulars Gratuity Leave Encashment
Period 2023-24 2022-23 2023-24 2022-23
Defined Benefit Obligation as at the end of the year 35.91 33.92 4.91 4.48
Fair Value of Plan Assets as at the end of the year 35.93 35.22 4.92 454
Net Asset/(Liability) to be recognised in the Balance-sheet 0.02 1.30 0.01 0.06
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(iv) Expense Recognized in the Profit & Loss Account

(¥ In Crares)

Particulars Gratuity Leave Encashment

Period 2023-24 2022-23 2023-24 2022-23
Current Service Cost 2.06 1.98 0.47 0.37
Interest Cost 2.39 2.19 0.31 0.29
Past Service Cost 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Expected Return on Plan Assets (2.57) (2.26) (0.31) (0.29)
Net actuarial (gain)/ Loss recognized in the period 1.23 (1.40) (0.10) (0.42)
Total Expenses to be recognized in the P&L Account. 3.12 051 0.37 (0.05)

e Category of Plan Assets: The Bank's Plan Assets in respect of Gratuity & Leave Encashment are
funded through the Scheme of the Life Insurance Corporation of India.

(v) Actuarial Assumptions:

Particulars Gratuity Leave Encashment
Period 2023-24 2022-23 2023-24 | 2022-23
(a) Discount rate (p.a.) 7.25% 7.45% 7.25% 7.45%
(b) Expected return on plan assets 7.25% 7.45% - -
(c) Expected Age of retirement 58 years 58 years | 58 years | 58 years
(d) Annual increase in Salary Cost 6.50% 7.00% 6.50% 7.00%

3. AS - 17 Segment Reporting

As per Accounting Standard 17 issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountant of India for the
segment reporting the operation areas of bank is separated into segments, which is as follows.

1. Types of products & services in each business segment:

i) Treasury: Dealing operations in money market Instruments/G-Sec./Corporate Bonds

ii) Other Banking Operations: Local Finance / Services.

2. Secondary Segment Information : Bank Caters mainly to the needs of Indian customers;
hence separate information regarding secondary segment i.e. Geographical Segment is not

given.

3. Allocation of Common Cost : To the extent the cost can be directly identified they are allocated
to related segment, other common cost is allocated on reasonable basis.

4. Unallocated Items : Unallocated items include general banking items which are not allocated

to any business segment.

{55)

471" ANNUAL REPORT (2023-2024)



RUBY YEAR

(¥ In Crores)
2023-24 2022-23
Other Other
Particular Treasury Banking Total Treasury Banking Total
operations operations
Segment Revenue 230.91 616.48 847.39 192.02 555.78 747.81
Unallocated Revenue 4,70 5.00
Less:
Segment expense 184.25 491.89 676.14 150.25 434.86 585.11
Segment Profit 46.66 124.59 175.95 41.78 120.92 167.70
Income Tax -53.00 -50.50
Net Profit 122.95 117.20
Segment Assets 4067.29 7560.95 | 11628.24 3341.38 6172.44 9513.82
Unallocated Assets 149.43 91.09
Total Assets 4067.29 7560.95 | 11777.67 3341.38 6172.44 9604.91
Segment Liabilities 3529.13 6560.53 | 10089.66 2849.88 5264.51 8114.39
Unallocated Liabilities 175.77 122.77
Total Liabilities 3529.13 6560.53 | 10265.43 2849.88 5264.51 8237.16
Capital Employed 538.16 1000.42 1538.58 491.50 907.93 1399.42
(Segment Assets-Segment
Liabilities)
Unallocated -26.34 -31.68
Total Capital Employed 538.16 1000.42 1512.24 491.50 907.93 1367.74

4. AS - 18 Related Party Disclosures

The Bank is Co-operative society under the Multi State Co-operative Society Act,2002 and there
are no related party requiring disclosure under AS-18 issued by the ICAIL, other than one Key
Management personnel, CEO of the Bank. However, having regard to the RBI circular
DOR.ACC.REC. N0.45/21.04.2018/2021-22 dated August 31, 2021, as amended from time to
time, he being single party coming under the category and no disclosure is required to be given
as per the extant circular.

5. AS - 22 Accounting for Taxes on Income
During the year, bank has not created Special Reserve u/s 36(1)(viii) as per Income Tax Act,1961.
Hence, deferred Tax liability does not require as per AS-22 “Accounting for Tax”.

6. AS - 28 Impairment of Assets

Substantial portion of the bank's Assets comprising of 'financial assets' to which Accounting
standard AS-28 “Impairment of assets” is not applicable. In respect of assets to which standard
applies. In the opinion of the management, there are no indications, internal or external, which
could have the effect of impairing the value of the assets to any material extent as at 31-03-
2024 requiring recognition in terms of the said standard.

7. AS - 29 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

a) CLAIM AGAINST THE BANK NOT ACKNOWLEDGED AS DEBTS

These comprise of Income Tax claims in various years disputed cases. The status of disputed issues
& the amount involved in case is given below:

47" ANNUAL REPORT (2023-2024) 56



The Mehsana Urban
Co-Op. Bank Limited
(Multi State Scheduled Bank)

(i) CONTINGENT LIABILITIES( INCOME TAX ) (Amt.in. %)
ASSESSMENT FROM WITH INCOME DISPUTED TAX PAYABLE | PROVISION MADE &
YEAR PENDING ASSESSED AMOUNT TAX PAID
2020-21 CIT(A) 5.01,92,893/- 5.01,92,893/- 2,13,26,144/- 2,13,26,144/-
b) Shetrunjay Co. Op. Housing Society Ltd., Surat has filed suits against erstwhile the Surat

NagrikSahakari Bank Ltd (merged with MUCB) and the Bank has filed counter suits against the said
Society and the case is pending with various courts at different level. Contingent Liabilities if any
in that regard is not ascertainable.

c) Acceptances, endorsements and other obligations of the commitments undertaken are disclosed as
contingent liabilities which is in compliance of Accounting Standard-29.

d) Bank Guarantee includes Performance Guarantee X78644.87 Lakhs and Financial Guarantee
X4382.38 Lakhs and the Letter of credit given by the bank amounting to X 2837.39 Lakhs. The
Total of the guarantees issued and letter of credit amounts to X 85864.65 Lakhs (P.Y. ¥73483.28

Lakhs).
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
M. S. Patel K. K. Patel G. K. Patel C. 1. Patel K. N. Patel
Chief Executive Officer Chairman Vice chairman Director Director
For,
M/S Parikh Shah Chotalia & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Sd/-
CA. Jatin Khakhi
Date : June 10, 2024 (Partner)
Place : Mehsana Member No. 114705
UDIN : 24114705BJZYLK5528 FRN: 118493W
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Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31 March, 2024

(% In Lakhs)
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES b b
Net Profit as per P/L account 12294.79 8961.76
Add: Adjustments for
Income Tax Provision 5,300.00 5,050.00
Deferred Tax - 412.00
Depreciation on Fixed Assets 720.20 622.86
Amortization of Premium HTM 409.78 259.02
Amortization of Acquisition loss 425.67 425.69
Provision for BDDR 6,000.00 4,885.00
Provision for Special Reserve Fund - 1,630.00
Investment Depreciation Provision - 5,375.55
Standard Assets Provision 400.00 -
Provision for Fraud 775.00 14,030.65 - 18,660.12
Less: Non Cash / Non Operating Income
Dividend Income 0.04 0.04
Excess Standard Assets Pravision - 500.00
Profit on Sale of Assets 0.15 7.52
Profit on sale of Investment 1,534.23 1,091.82
Bad Debt Written Off 27.56 26.38
Excess IT Provision reversed = 148.06
Excess IDR Provision reversed 470.00 2,031.98 - 1773.82
Adjustments for
Decrease/(increase) in Advances (53,883.47) (43,709.91)
Decrease/(increase) in Investments (40,048.48) (33,141.99)
Decrease/(increase) in Fixed Deposit with other Banks (30,544.05) (37,305.69)
Decrease/(increase) in Receivable on Investment (876.84) (448.22)
Decrease/(increase) in Other Assets 480.16 (582.43)
Increase/(Decrease) in Deposits 1,10,803.73 85,045.77
Increase/(Decrease) in Interest Payable on Deposit (13.66) 17.97
Increase/(Decrease) in other Liabilities (88.88) | (14,171.49) (538.97) | (30,663.48)
Net cash generated from operating Activities
before Tax 10,121.97 (4,815.42)
Direct taxes paid 5,833.66 4,455.59
Less : Refund - 442.31
Direct Taxes Including (Net Of Refund) (5,833.66) (4,013.28)
Net cash generated from operating Activities after
Tax (A) 4,288.31 (8,828.70)
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D)

(¥ In Lakhs)
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES rdinl e R
Cash Flow From Investing Activities
Dividend Income 0.04 0.04
Purchase of Fixed Assets (1,026.80) (796.84)
Sale of Assets 0.15 741
Net Cash generated from Investing Activities (B) (1,026.61) (789.39)
Cash Flow From Financing Activities
Increase/(Decrease) in Share Capital 1,372.08 3,338.80
Transfer to ARC fund - 23.86
Dividend Paid (5,169.83) (4,747.19)
Donation made (11.67) (21.09)
Entrance Fees 5.79 5.40
Payment from Staff / Members Benefit Fund, and
Education Fund (127.20) (122.90)
Sale of Gifts 0.72 2.53
Net Cash generated from Financing Activities ( C) (3,930.11) (1,520.59)
Net Increase / (Decrease) in Cash and Cash
Equivalents (A+B+C) (668.40) (11,138.69)
Cash and Cash Equivalents as at Opening 46,605.39 57,744.08
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 45,936.99 46,605.39

We have examined the above cash flow statement of The Mehsana Urban Co. Op. Bank Ltd. for the year ended on
31® March, 2024. The statement has been prepared by the Bank as per the Accounting Standard-3 issued by |CAl
and is in agreement with the corresponding Profit & Loss Account and Balance Sheet of the Bank covered by our
even dated report to the members of the Bank.

For,
M/S Parikh Shah Chotalia & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Sd/-

CA. Jatin Khakhi

Date : June 10, 2024 (Partner)
Place : Mehsana Member No. 114705
UDIN : 24114705BJZYLK5528 FRN: 118493W
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The Mehsana Urban
Co-Op. Bank Limited
(Multi State Scheduled Bank)

Annexure - B

List of Employee Related to Director’s and CEO

No Name of Employee Relation Related Director’s/CEO Designation
1 Jigneshkumar Prahladbhai Patel Sonin law Bhailalbhai Mafatlal Patel Manager
2 Kaushikkumar Bahaldas Patel Son in law Khodabhhai N Patel Officer
Annexure - C
Board of Directors Election Schedule For The Period 2024-29
SL. g a
Particulars Date Time
No.
. Publication of Proviswna_l ITist of 12th August, 2024 AN
Members / Delegates, Eligible to (Monday) :
Vote
Time Window for Raising Objection &
2 | scrutiny (if any) to the fovisjional 14t August, 2024 to 20t August, 2024 |  11:00 AM to 3:00 PM
- YA any P (Wednesday to Tuesday) (Every Day)
is
taae ; ; nd
3 Publication o‘f I'=mal List of Members/ 22"% August, 2024 11:00 AM
Delegates, Eligible to Vote (Thursday)
rd st 11:00 AM to 3:00 PM
4 Issue and Filing of Nomination Form = August,‘2024 i o e
(Friday to Saturday) (Every Day)
icati i inati 315t A t, 2024
5 PubliFatron of List of Nominations ugust, 5:00 PM
Received (Saturday)
; . o nd
g | Scrutiny of Received Nominaion 02"¢ September, 2024 11:00 AM to 3:00 PM
Forms (Monday)
5 i " z nd
7 Publl:catlgn of List of Vaild 02"¢ September, 2024 5:00 PM
Nominations (Monday)
rd th
8 Withdrawal of Nominations 03" September, 2024 to 04" September, 2024 11:00 AM to 3:00 PM
(Tuesday to Wednesday)
Publication of Final List of Contesting 04th September, 2024 ,
9 ) 5:00 PM
Candidates (Wednesday)
th
10 | Date of Polling, if Necessary SR SEpEmERG 0 8:00 AM to 4:00 PM
(Sunday)
. - th
11 Counting of Votes & Declaration of 09" September, 2024 Immediate After Polling
Result (Monday)
Office Bearer Election
09th September, 2024 After Declaration of Result
1 Announcement of Election Schedule (Monday) of Board Members Election
Meeting of Newly Constituted Board &
i . ; = i
5 PUb.hEatIOH of .LISt for Vaild I\.Iommatlcns, 10th September, 2024 10:00 AM Onwards
Polling (If Required) & Declaration of Result (Tuesday)
of Election of Office Bearers
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The Mehsana Urban
Co-Op. Bank Limited
(Multi State Scheduled Bank)

STATE-WISE / DISTRICT-WISE BRANCH NETWORK

GUJARAT STATE
Mehsana District (Nos. of Branches:15)
Br. Branch Contact
Branch Name Code Branch Address Nawher
Main — Mehsana|0001 |Opp. Viththal Park Soc, Urban Bank Road, Mehsana - 384002 02762-251908,

252681

Bazar — 0004 |Rajmahel Road, Nr. Khadigram Bhavan, Mehsana - 384001 02762-252209
Mehsana

Radhanpur 0016 |5,6 Govardhan Park Society, Radhanpur Road, Mehsana - 384002 02762-245213
Road

Modhera Road |0037 |Ground Floor, R Business Hub, GIDC Area, Modhera Road, Mehsana - 384002 8347015679
Visanagar Road [0045 |26, Gaurav Mall, Near Manav Ashram Circle, Visnagar Road, Mehsana - 384001 [02762-221362

SME, Mehsana

0048

Corporate Office, Highway, Mehsana - 384002

02762-257233/34

Ambaliyasan 0002 |Station Road, Ambaliyasan - 382732 02762-283349
Visnagar 0006 |GunjBazar's Main Gate, Visnagar - 384315 02765-222820
Unjha 0008 |Near Unjha Pharmacy, Station Road, Unjha - 384170 02767-250530
Vijapur 0009 [Dr. A.K.Patel Shopping Centre, Vijapur - 382870 02763-223065
Kadi 0010 |Bhaupura, Kadi - 382715 02764-264274
Kheralu 0015 |Bazar, Kheralu - 384325 02761-230469
Kherva 0026 |Ganpat Vidhyalay (University Campus), Kherva - 384001 02762-286009
Becharaji 0028 |Ground Floor, Shree Patan Modh Ganchi Samaj Buliding, Becharaji - 384210 02734-289022
Gozariya 0050 |43, First Floor, Jalaram Market, Gandhinagar Char Rasta, Gozaria - 382825 02763-263333

Patan District (Nos. of

Branches: 05)

Patan 0003 |C. M. Super Market, Hingala Chachar, Patan - 384265 02766-221083

SCR, Patan 0043 |Yash Complex, First Floor, Siddhpur Char Rasta, Patan - 384265 02766-226688

Chansma 0007 |Opp. Nageshwar Park, Panjrapol Road, Chanasma - 384220 02734-222797

Siddhapur 0023 |Tavadiya Chokdi, Near Siddharth Hotel, Palanpur-Mehsana Highway, Siddhpur - |02767-224738
384151

Radhanpur 0027 |Opp. Red Cross Hall, Near Sisu Mandir, Palanpur Highway, Radhanpur - 385340 |02746-275231

Banashkantha District (Nos. of Branches:03)

Deesa 0014 |Arti Shopping centre, Kacheri Road, Deesa - 385535 02744-225664
Palanpur 0017 |Puja chambers, Girdhar Patel marg, Palanpur - 385001 02742-251752
Dhanera 0042 |Balaji Plaza, 1-2-3, First Floor, Gunj Bazar Road, Dhanera - 385310 02748-223555
Sabarkantha District (Nos. of Branches:02)

Himmatnagar

0013

Umiya Complex, Dr. Gandhi Road, Behind Pratapghadh Petrol Pump,
Himmatnagar - 383001

02772-243442

Idar

0018

83,Shanay Complex, Damodar Compound, Idar - 383430

02778-254210

Ahmedabad District (Nos. of Branches:10)

C G Road, Amd. [0005 |Vartali complex, Smruti Krunj Society, Sawastik Char Rasta, Navrangpura, C.G.  |079-26560716,
Road, Ahmedabad - 380009 26562717

Bhuyangdey, 0019 |Utsav Elegance, Opposite Sarvopari Mall Near Bhuyangdev Cross Road, Sola 079-27473693

Amd. Road, Ahmedabad - 380061

CTM, Amd. 0025 |Kailash Colony, Near Bharvi Tower, N.H. No-8, Amraiwadi, Ahmedabad - 380026|079-25850753

Chandkhed, 0036 |B-37, Narayankrupa Society, Near Ankini School, New C G Road, Chandkheda, 079-23296464

Amd. Ahmedabad - 382424

S G Highway, |0044 |Parishram Elegent, Science City Road, Sola, Ahmedabad - 380060 079-29705040

Amd

New Ranip, 0047 |Arya Arcade, Nr. Axis Bank, Anand Party Plot Road, New Ranip, Ahmedabad - 079-27592330

Amd. 382470

Bopal, Amd. 0051 |Amrapali Axiom, Nr. Sankalp Restaurant, Bopal Cross Road, S. P. Ring Road, 079-29795744
Ambli, Bopal, Ahmedabad - 380058
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Satellite, Amd. 0053 |Maurya Atriya Complex, Opp. Kalgi Appartment, Near Judges Bunglows, 079-26870563
Bodakdev (Satelite), Ahmedabad - 380054

Gota, Amd. 0057 |Olive Greens, Beside Vodafone Tower, Near Gota Bridge, S. G. Highway, Gota, 079-79613018
Ahmedabad - 382481

Viramgam 0022 |Mota Parkota, Ramji Mandir, Viramgam - 382150 02715-234645

Gandhinagar District (Nos. of Branches: 04)

Mansa 0011 |Bhagwati Chambers, Mansa - 382845 02763-273371

Kalol 0012 |6-7, B.T. Mall, Navjivan Mill Compound, Kalol - 382721 02764-226270

Chhatral 0042 |206-210, First Floor, Riddhi Siddhi Complex, GIDC, Chhatral - 382729 02764-233436

Gandhinagar 0046 |Plot No.512/1, G-6 Road, 24 Chokdi, Sector 23, Opp. Aaradhna School, 079-23210379
Gandhinagar - 382024

Vadodara District (Nos. of Branches: 02)

Nizampura, 0020 |1, Ground Floor, Abhinav Complex, Delux Cross Road, Nizampura, Vadodara - 0265-2780530

Vadodara 390024

Manjalpur, 0058 |Sneh Signature, Tulsidham Makarpura GIDC Road, Near Tulsidham Cross Road, |0265-2636321

Vadodara Manjalpur, Vadodara - 390011

Surat District (Nos. of Branches: 07)

Sosyo Circle, 0021 (3-4, ORLANCE Complex, Opp. Sarvoday Petrol Pump, Near Sosyo Circle, Udhana |0261-2631600

Surat Magdalla Road, Surat - 395002

Varachha, Surat

0031

B/h. Rajhans Point, Varachha, Surat - 395006

0261-2548214

Bhagal, Surat

0032

Sasmibhavan, Kot Safil Main Road, Surat - 395003

0261-2415692

Kamela, Surat

0033

Jash Market, Ring Road, Kamela Darwaja, Surat - 395002

0261-2351975

Bhatar, Surat

0034

Krishna Complex, Bhatar Road, Surat - 395001

0261-2236419

Rander-Adajan,
Surat

0035

54, Ravindrapark Society, Dhankuvar Palace, Adajan Road, Surat - 395009

0261-2781696,
2784413

Udhana- BRC,
Surat

0054

BRC, Laxminarayan Mandir, Nr Surat Textile Bourse, Udhna - Navsari Main Road,
Surat - 384210

Katchh District (Nos. of Branches: 02)

Gandhidham

0024

Plot N0.139, Sector 1/4, Opp. Old Court, Gandhidham - 370201

02836-226459

Mundra

0030

Shikhar Compleg, Baroi Road, Mundra - 370421

02838-223907

Aravalli District (Nos. of Branches: 01)

Modasa

|DD29 ]Opp Alankar Society, Shamlaji Road, Modasa - 383315

[02774-242889

Rajkot District (Nos. of Branches: 01)

Rajkot

|0038 |Nakshatra-1, Ground Floor, B/h. KX.V. Hall, 150 Ring Road, Rajkot - 360001

[0281-2588035

Morbi District (Nos. of Branches: 01)

Morbi

0052

Sardar Baug, Opp. Harsh Petrol Pump, CT Serve No.-2335, Sanala Road, Morbi -
363641

02822-225290

Bharuch District (Nos.

of Branches: 01)

Ankleshwar

0039

Plot No.C/3/12/1-2, Above Mansi Honda Showroom, Old National Highway,
Gidc, Ankleshwar - 393002

02646-227888

Valsad District (

Nos. o

f Branches: 01)

Vapi

0040

Shop No. 5-6-7, Ground Floor, Girnar Khusbu Plaza, Gunjan Cross Road, Vapi -

396191

0260-2425681

MAHARASTRA STATE

Mumbai District

(Nos. of Branches: 02)

Borivali West 0049 |Ground Floor, Mahek Plaza, Maharashtra Nagar, Off. Chandavarkar Road, 022-28946010/11
Borivali West, Mumbai - 400092
Malad East 0055 [Shop 1, Satyam Apartment, Shivaji Chowk, Near Central Plaza, Daftary Road, 9167238693
Malad East, Mumbai - 400097
Thane District (Nos. of Branches: 01)
Dombivali West (0056 |Shop 4, Shree Dattadham Building, M. G. Chowk, M. G.Road, Dombivali West, 9167238691
Thane - 421202
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THE MEHSANA URBAN CO-OP. BANK LTD. MEHSANA
(Multi-State Scheduled Bank)
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PROGRESS.... AT A GLANCE

(T In Crores)

RESERVES
SHARE WORKING
YEAR MEMBERS|ChpiraL & DEPOSITS | ADVANCES| 'cania |PROFIT|DIVIDEND

PROVISIONS|

2007-08 = 34874 = 2449 8218  640.96 400.14 77742 629 15%
2008-09 = 35592 | 28.21  90.38 80570 46445  957.98  8.30 15%
2009-10 | 36332 | 33.19 97.55  1000.28 587.69 117613 | 9.10 15%

201011 37542 39.14 109.16 1133.57 686.77  1330.33  11.12 15%
201112 = 40163 | 4781 | 12172 1326.66 81212 | 1548.59 | 13.43 | 15%
201213 | 43446 60.52 139.42 1623.88 1035.34 | 1921.45 16.11 15%
201314 67567 87.07 168.35  2219.64 147455 2544.45 1460 15%
201415 70830 @ 112.67 186.00  2752.61 1777.01 | 3144.10 2526 15%
201516 = 70108 | 139.37 227.49  3154.93 2177.36  3652.80  34.89 15%
2016-17 = 72552 | 199.00 266.66  4176.36 2606.71 = 4811.60 @ 47.00 15%
201718 = 75596 = 250.41 326.90  4625.68 3215.57 5394.66 5326 15%
2018-19 = 80449 = 284.08 381.52 5350.67 3667.46 629490 67.03 15%
2019-20 | 85484 | 304.65 418.98 5731.69 3966.00 = 6691.00 70.34 -

2020-21 = 96024 | 310.48 551.96  6614.55 4606.99 @ 7782.00  86.78 15%
2021-22 103567 | 341.67 659.85 7228.21 5142.00 8588.05 110.25 15%
2022-23 = 110527 | 375.06 87549  8078.66 5579.10 9673.92  89.62 15%
2023-24 116646 | 388.78 999.98  9186.70 6117.94 10991.50 122.95 15%
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THE MEHSANA URBAN CO-OP. BANK LTD. MEHSANA
Urban Corporate Building (Multi-State Scheduled Bank)

Highway, Mehsana-384 002. 3 (02762) 257 233, 257 234
www.mucbank.com  © info@mucbank.com



